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Dear Mr. Roberts,
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Mr. Dale Roberts
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301 West High Street, Suite 530
Jefferson City, Missouri 65 101 ar;

Please find enclosed one (1) original signed copy of Southern Union Company's FERC Form 2 for the
year ended December 31, 2000 . Also enclosed are (4) additional copies of the December 31, 2000 FERC
Form 2 and five (5) copies of both the June 30, 2000 annual report of Southern Union Company and
Proxy. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (512) 370-8370 .





Check appropriate box:

11 Original signed form

Conformed copy

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)

	

I Year of Report
SOM{BRN UNION CnMPANY

Dec. 31, 2000

FERC FORM NO. 2 (1-99)

FERC FORM NO . 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL

GAS COMPANIES

Form Approved
OMBNo . 1902-0028
(Expires 113112002)

This report is mandatory under the Natural Gas Act, Sections 10(a) and 16, and 18 CFR
260.1 . Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and othersanctions as
provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider thisreport"be of a confidential nature.



Purpose

II .

	

Who Must Submit

Ill .

	

What and Where to Submit

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 2

GENERAL INFORMATION

This form is designed to collect financial and operational information from major interstate natural gas
companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission . This report is a
nonconfidential public use forth .

Each Major natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this
form .
NOTE: Major means having combined gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50 million Dth in each
of the 3 previous calendar years .

(a)

	

Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR 385.2011
and an original and four (4) copies of this form to :

Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

(b)

	

Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest'annual report to stockholders and
any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analysts, or industry associations . (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports . Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 3, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared .) Mall these reports to :

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

(c)

	

For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report (not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984) prepared in
conformity with current standards of reporting which will :

listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including
applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases),
and

(i) contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material respects, of the schedules

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page i



GENERAL INFORMATION

IV.

	

When to Submit :

(ii)

	

be signed by independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public
accountants, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political
subdivision of the United States (See 18 CFR 158.10-158 .12 for specific qualifications .)

Reference
Schedules

	

Pages

Insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form .

(d)

	

Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirement free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2356

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V.

	

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden .

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information . Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or and aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention :
Michael Miller, ED-12.4) ; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs. Office of Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention : Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission).

You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information unless the collection of
information displays a valid OMB control number .

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page ii

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-116
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I .

	

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S . of A.) .
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S . of A.

II .

	

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding to dollars is required . The amounts shown on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to
determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use the current year amounts for income accounts .

III .

	

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report .
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact .

IV .

	

Forany page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a) .

	

Enterthe words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or
(b).

	

Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of
Schedules, pages 2 and 3 .

V.

	

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations . The "Date of Report" at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VII. below) .

VI .

	

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parenthesis (

	

).

VII.

	

When making revisions, resubmit the electronic medium and only those pages that have been changed from
the original submission . Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the
resubmission the Identification and Attestation, page 1 . Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

VIII .

	

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplemental statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented . Provide the appropriate
identification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented .

IX .

	

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized .

X.

	

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used .

XI .

	

Report all gas volumes in MMBtu and Dth.

XII.

	

Respondents maysubmit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 112 by 11) instead of the schedules in
the FERC Form 2 if they are in substantially the same format .

XIII .

	

Report footnotes on pages 551 and 552. Sort data on page 551 by page number . Sort data on page 552
by footnote number. The page number component of the footnote reference is the first page of a schedule
whether it is a single page schedule or a multi-page schedule . Even if a footnote appears on a later page of
a multi-page schedule the footnote will only reference the first page of the schedule . The first page of a
multi-page schedule now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant in Service
ranges across pages 204 through 209. A footnote on page 207 would contain a page reference of 204.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page iv

DEFINITIONS

I . Btu per cubic foot -- The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60F
if saturated with water vapor and undera pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32F, and
under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm . per sec.) with air of the same temperature and pressure as
the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state (called the gross heating value or total heating
value) .

II . Commission Authorization -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission . Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

III . Dekatherm -- A unit of heating value equivalent to 10 therms or 1,000,000 Btu.

IV . Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality on
whose behalf the report is made.

EXERPTS FROM THE LAW

(Natural Gas Act; 15 U.S.C . 717-717w)

"Sec 10(a). Every natural gas company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special
reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which
such reports shall be made and require from such natural-gas companies specific answers to all questions upon
which the Commission mayneed information . The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among
other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction thereof, gross
receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs offacilities, cost of
maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost
ofrenewal and replacement of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural gas. . . :'
"Sec . 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,

and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary and appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used
in this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed
with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be filed . . . ."

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec . 21(b). Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or
order made or imposed by the Commission under authority ofthis act, shall, in addition to any other penalties
provided by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day
during which such offense occurs."
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Patio 1

IDENTIFICAT ION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Southern Union Company Dec. 31, 20011

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (lfname changed during year)

N/A

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

504 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

David Kvapii Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

504 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report I : 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)

(512) 370-8370 X An Original
A Resubmission_

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the
accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect
to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including
December 31 of the year of the re .-rt . _

11 Name 12 Title

David Kvapfl Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller

13 Signature 14 Date Signed

DAVID KVAPIL MAY 14, 2001

Title 18, U.S.C . 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or
Department of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its
jurisdiction .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Report

Southern Union Company X An Original Mo, Da, Yr Dec. 31

of,
2000

A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (d) the terns "none;' "not applicable ." or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Line Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remancs
No. Page No .

(a) tb) (c) (d)

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 General Information 101
2 Control Over Respondent 102 none
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 Important Changes During the Year 108
6 Comparitive Balance Sheet 110-113
7 Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
8 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
9 Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
10 Notes to Financial Statements 122

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Oebits)

11 Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,
Amortization, and Depletion 200-201

12 Gas Plant in Service 204-209
13 Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212 none
14 Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213 none
15 Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 none
16 Construction Work in Progress -- Gas 216
17 General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
18 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
19 Gas Stored 220
20 Investments 222-223
21 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 Prepayments - 230
23 Extraordinary Property Losses 230
24 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
25 Other Regulatory Assets 232
26 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
27 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235 none

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)

28 Capita(Stock 250-251
29 Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Premium on

Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital Stock 252
30 Other Paid-in Capital 253 none
31 Discount on Capital Stock 254 none
32 Capital Stock Expense 254 none
33 Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded Or Retired During

the Year 255
34 Long-Term Debt 256-257
35 Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on Long-Term Debt 258-259
36 Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reaquired Debt 260
37 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal

Income Taxes 261



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 3

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission_

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where noinformation or amounts have been reported for
certain pages . Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,' or "NA."

Line Tide of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
No . Page No .

(a) _ (b) (c) (d)

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

38 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
40 Other Deferred Credits 269
41 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275 none
42 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
43 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

44 Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
45 Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303
46 Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmiss'on Facilities 304-305
47 Revenue from Storage Gas of Others 306-307 none
48 Other Gas Revenues 308 none
49 Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses

I
317-325

50 Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
51 Gas Used in utility Operations 331 none
52 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 none
53 Other Gas Supply Expenses 334 none
54 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Gas I 335
55 Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
56 Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
II

57 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
58 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59 Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

60
I

Compressor Stations 508-509 none
61 Gas Storage Projects 512-513 none
62 Transmission Lines 514 none
63 Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518 none
64 Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519 none
65 Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
66 System Map 522
67 Footnote Reference 551
68 Footnote Text 552
69 Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) -

70 X Four copies will be submitted .

71 No annual to stock holders is- report prepared .



Blank Page

[Next page is 101]
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Page 101 (Next Page is 103)

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report
Southern Union Company X An- Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31,2000

AResubmIssion_

GENERAL IN FORMATION

1 . Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general
corporate books are kept and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept,
if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

David J. Kvapil, Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller
504 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation . If incorporated under a
special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of Delaware on December 13, 1932

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date
such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when
possession by receiver or trustee ceased .

The property of respondent was not held by a receiver or trustee during the year.
I

I
I

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated .

State of Texas : Natural Gas

State of Missouri : Natural Gas

State of Florida: Natural Gas

State of Pennsylvania: Natural Gas

State of Massachusetts: Natural Gas

State of Rhode Island : Natural Gas

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements as an accountant who is not the principal accountant
for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) Yes. . .Enter the date when such accountant was- independent initially engaged:_

(2) X No
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Page 103

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31,2000

A Resubmission_

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1 . Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and 3. If control was held jointly with oneor more other interests, state
similar organintions, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent at the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
any time during the year. If control ceased priorto end of year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote . 4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D"

for direct, an 'I' for indirect, or a 'J' forjoint control.
2 . If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting

rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any oternedades involved .

DEFINITIONS

1. Seethe Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 4. Joint control is that in which neitherinterest can effectively
commit or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interpostion of voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party
an intermediary . holds a veto powerover the other . Joint control mayexist by mutual

agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by me interposition of have commit within the meaning of the defintion of control in the
an intermediary that exercises direct control . Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of

each party .

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No . Stock Owned Ref.

a b c d e

1 ConTi o, Inc. D Inactive corporation 100%

2 Energy, WorX, Inc. D Inactive corporation 100%

3 KeIIAir Aviation Company D Operates assets primarily used 100%
in utility business

4 Lavaca Realty Company D Investments in real estate 100% Merged with KeIlAir
rimaril used in utility business 8/31/2000

5 Mercado Gas Services, Inc. D Natural as marketing 100%

6 Norteno Pipeline Company D Natural as transmission 100%

7 Energia Estrella del Sur, S.A. de C.V . D Mexican LDC holding company 100%

8 Southern Union Energy International, Inc. D International energy related 100%
investments

9 Southern Union Total Energy Systems, Inc. D Marketing and sales of natural gas 100%
roducts and services

10 Southern Transmission Company D Natural as transmission 100%

11 SUPro Energy Company D Propane 100%

12 Southern Union International Investments, D International energy related 100%
Inc. investments

13 Southern Union GasCompany, Inc. D Inactive co ortation 100%

14 Atlantic Gas Corporation D Propane 100%

15 Western Utilities, Inc. D Inactive corporation 100%



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 103-1

Name of Respondent iThis Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report
Southern Union Company X An- Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31,2000

A Resubmission_
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1 . Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and 3. If control was held jointly with one or more otherinterests, state
similarorganizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent at the fact in a footnote and name the otherinterests .
any time during the year. If control ceased priorto end of year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote . 4 . In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D"

for direct, an "I" for Indirect, or a "J" for joint control .
2 . If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting

rights, state in a footnote the manner in which comrol was held,
naming any intermediaries involved .

DEFINITIONS

1 . See the Uniform System of Accounts fora definition of control . 4 . Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively
control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interpostion of voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party
an intermediary . holds a veto powerover the other . Joint control may exist by mutual

agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of have control within the meaning of the defintion of control in the

an intermediary that exercises direct control . Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of
each parry.

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No . StockOwned Ref.

a b c d e)

16 GUS Acquisition Co oration D Incor"nor-ir-zyin~rcr~i"Y"ncaa~rr~r " or-rear 100%

17 Honesdale Gas Company D Inactive corporation 100%

18 KellAir NC Aviation Company D Operates assets primarily used 1o0°A
in uti ;i business

19 Keystone Pipeline Services, Inc. D Pipeline and fiber optic cable construction, 100%
installation, maintenance and rehabilitation
services

20 PEI Power Corporation D Operates a cogeneration plant that generates 100%
steam and energy for resale

21 PG Energy, Inc. D Inactive cor~oration 100%

22 PG Energy Services, Inc . D Markets a diversified range of energy-related 100%
aroducts and services, and su++iii* cir .:one

23 Penn Gas Development Co . D Sale, financin :" 100%

24 SU Acquisition Corporation D Inactive coreoration 100%

25 SUG Acquisition Corporation D Inco aorated for Valley Resources mer6er 100%
Sells, installs, and designs natural gas

26 Alternate Energy Corporation J conversion systems and facilities 80%

27 Fall River Gas Appliance Company D Rents water heaters and conversion burners 100%

28 Providence Energy Investments, Ltd. D Gas brokeraje 100%

29 Providence Energy Oil Enterprises, Inc . D Fuel oil distribution services 100%

30 Providence Energy Services, Inc. D Utility marketer 100%

31 Providence Power Company, LLC D Inactive coraoration 100%



FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96)
Page 103-2

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report
Southern Union Company _X An Original (MO, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

AResubmission
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1 . Report below me names of all corporabons, business trusts, and 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state
similarorganisations, controlled directly or indirectly,by respondent at the fad in a footnote and name the other interests.
anytime during the year . If control ceased prior to end of year . give
particulars (details) in a footnote. 4 . In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as'D'

for direct, an 'I' for indirect . or a 'J' forjoint control.
2 . If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting

rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved .

DEFINITIONS

1 . See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control . 4 . Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively
control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the

2. D'vect control is etalwtuch is exercised without interposition of voting control is equally divided between two toldes, or each party
an intermediary . holds a vela power over the other . Joint control may exist by mutual

agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of have control within the meaning of thedefinition of control in the

an intermediary, that exercises direct control. Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of
each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No . Stock Owned Ref.

a b c d e)

32 Capital Center Energy Company J Retail power provider 50%

33 Enhanced Service Systems, Inc. D Ene related investments 100%

34 Pennsylvania Energy Resources, Inc. D Inactive corporation 100%

35 Mohawk Environmental Technologies, In D Retail sales and service 100%

36 ProvEne Fuels D Sales and service 100%

37 Morris Merchants,lnc. D Manufacturers representative 100%

38 Newport American Corporation D Holding company 100%

39 Patience Real Corporation D Real estate 100

40 ProvEne Power Company, LLC D Retail power 100%

41 Prudence Corporation D Real estate rentals 100%

42 RI Development &Exploration Co. D Energy related investments 100%

43 S&M Appliance Service Company D Appliance sales and service 100%

44 Southern Union Technology Partners, LP D Ener related investments 100%

45 Super Service Motor Oil Company Inc. D Motor oil sales 100%

46 Super Service Oil Company D Retail sales 100%

47 Stper Service Real Company, Inc. D Real estate rentals too%

48 S enL Inc D Inactive corporation 100%

~499TheNew England GasCompany D Retail sale of propane 100%



FERC FORM NO . 2 (12/96)

	

Page 103,3

Name of Respondent This Report Is : )ate of Report Year of Report
Southern Union Company _X An Original (MO, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000

A Resubmission
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1 . Report below the names of all wmor stions, business trusts, and 3 . If control .. held jointly with one or more other interests, state
similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent at the fact in a footnote and namethe other interests,
any time during the year . If control ceased prior to end of year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote . 4 . In column (b) dmmgnate type M control of the respondent as 'D'

for direct, an 'I' for indirect, or a 'J' for joint control .
2 . If contnoi was by other means than a direct holding of voting

rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,

naming any intermediaries involved .

DEFINITIONS

1 . See the Uniform System ofAxmnts for a definition of control . 4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively
control or direct action withwt the consent of the other, as where the

2 . Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of voting control is equally divided between him holders, or each party

an intermediary. holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together

3 . Indirect control is that which is exercised by the intemosition of have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the

an intermediary mat exercises direct control . Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relabve voting rights of
each party .

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote

No. Stock Owned Ref.
a b c d (e

50 Transmone, Inc. D

i

Trarls".ortation 100%

51 Valley Appliance & Memhandisin Co . D Retail sales and rentals 100%

52 Valley Propane, Inc . D Pro lane 100%



Blank Page

[Next page is 107]
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Page 107

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report

Southern Union Company X An Original (MO, De, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

'A Resubmission

-

SECURITY HOLDERS ANDVOTING POWERS

1 . Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the lights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of
respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or ",such security . State whether voting rights are actual or contingent: if
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end coningent, describe the contingency.
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and 3. If any class or issue of security has any special priveleges in the
state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of
meeting were held . If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote .
the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), 4. Furnish details amcerning any options . warrants, or rights
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
trust. If the company did notclose the stock book or did not compile tie respondent or any securities or otherassets owned by the
a list of stockholders within one year priorto the end of the year, or if respondent, including prices . expiration dates, and other material
since k compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director,
security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is
security holders in the orderof voting power, commencing with the entitled to purchase. Thi; instruction is inapplicable to convertible
highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors securities or to any securities substantially all of which are
included in such list of 10 security holders. outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options,

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a warrants, or rights were issued on a prorate basis .
supplemental statement how such security became vested with voting

1. Give date of the latest closing of the 2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest 3. Give the date and place of such
stock book prior to end of year, and, in a general meeting prior to the end of year for election of meeting:
footnote, state the purpose of such closing: directors of the respondent and number of such votes

cast by proxy. November 14, 2000
Stock book not closed Total: 43,756,955 Austin, Texas

By proxy: 43,756,955

VOTING SECURITIES

4. Number of votes as of (datel : October 3, 2000

Line Name (Title) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Other
No . Security Holder Stock

(a b) (c) (d e)

5 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 50,895,272 50,895,272

6 TOTAL number of securities holders 7,888 1 7,888

7 TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 23,754,728 23,754,728

8 Baron Capital Group, Inc. 5,773,537 5,773,537 - -
9 767 Fifth Avenue, 49th Floor
10 NewYork, New York 10153
11 Bass Reporting Persons 3,145,661 1,145,661 - -
12 201 Main Street
13 Fort Worth, TX 76102
14 George Lindemann, Jr. 2,897,599 2,897,599 - -
15 4500 Biscayne Boulevard
16 Miami, Florida 33137
17 Sloan N. Lindemann 2,896,544 2,896,544 - -
1B 550 Park Avenue
19 NewYork, NewYork 10021
20 Adam M. Lindemann (Director) 2,893,738 2,893,738 - -
21 767 5th Avenue, 49th Floor
22 NewYork, NewYork 10153
23 F. B. Lindemann 2,578,242 2,578,242 - -
24 767 5th Avenue, 50th Floor
25 NewYork, NewYork 10153
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report
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A Resubmission

SECURITY HOLDERS ANDVOTING POWERS

Line Name (Tde) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Other
No . Security Holder Stock

a b c d e
26 George L. Lindemann (Chairman of Board and CEO) 2,205.331 2,205,331 - -

I

I
27 767 5th Avenue, 49th Floor
28 New Vork, New York 10153
29 Ronald W. Simms (Director) 571,388 571,388 - -
30 454 South Main Street
31 Wilkes-Barre, PA 18703
32 John E. Brennan (Vice Chairman of Board) 445,788 445,788 - -
33 767 5th Avenue . 50th Floor
34 New Vork, New York 10153
35 Aaron I . Fleischman (Director) 346,900 346,900 - -

37 Washington . D .C. 20036
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IMPORTANTCHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing
statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development,
the Inquiries. Answereach inquiry. Enter"none" or 'not applicable purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate
where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to
to the schedule in which it appears. any such anangements, etc.

1 . Changes in and important additions to franchise rights : Describe 6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for
the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were the performance by another of any agreement or obligation,
acquired . If the franchise rights were acquied without the payment of including ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later
consideration, state that fact. than one year after date of issue : State on behalf ofwhom the
2. Acquisition of ownership in othercompanies by reorganization, obligation was assumed and amount of the obligation . Cite

merger, or consolidation with othercompanies : Give names of Commission authorization if any was required .
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of 7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter.
the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
Commission authorization. 8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit orsystem : Briefly describe wage scale changes during the year.

the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission 9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any
by uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission . such proceedings culminated during the year .
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) 10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the

that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other director, security holder, voting trustee, associated company or
conditions . State name of Commission authorizing lease and give known associate of anyof these persons was a party or in which
reference to such authorization . any such person had a material interest.
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution 11 . Estimated increase ordecrease in annual revenues caused by

system : State territory added or relinquished and date operations began important rate changes: State effective date and approximate
or ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. amount ofincrease ordecrease for each revenue classification .
State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and State the number of customers affected .

approximate annual revenues of each class of service.

1 Franchise Rights-None

2 Acquisition, Merger, or Consolidation with Other Companies -
See "Notes to Financial Statements" beginning on page 122: under caption "Acquisitions" for
further information.

3 Purchase or Sale ofan Operating Unit or System --
See "Notes to Financial Statements" beginning on page 122. under caption "Acquisitions" for
further information.

4 Important Leaseholds -
See"Notes to Financial Statements" beginning on page 122 under caption "Debt and Capital Lease"
for further information.

5 Important Extension ofTransmission or Distribution system - None

6 Obligations-None

7 Changes in Articles of Incorporation or Amendmentto Charter -None

8 Wage scale changes -
General wage increases affecting Missouri payroll are:
3% effective May 1, 2000 -four bargaining units
Non-bargaining wage increases affecting Providence/North Attlebono payroll are:
3.5% effective October 2000
General wage increases affecting Pennsylvania payroll are:
3% effective throughout the year-four bargaining units

9 Legal Proceedings -
See "Notes to Financial Statements" begining on page 122 under caption "Commitments and
Contingencies" for further information.

10 Important Transactions not Disclosed Elsewhere -None

11 Important Rate Changes -
See "Notes to Financial Statements" beginning on page 122 under caption "Utility Regulation and Rates"
for further information.
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Southern Union Company

' This Report Is :
X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line
No.

Title of Account

a

Reference
Page Number

b

Balance at End
of Current Year

(in dollars)
c

Balance at End
of Previous Year

(in dollars)
d

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 Utility Plant 101-106,114) _ 200-201 2,924,312,681 1,963,568,917
3 Construction Work in Progress 107) 200-201 29,695,237 25,690,759
4 TOTAL Utili Plant Total of Lines 2 and 3) _ 200-201 2,954,007,918 1,989,259,676
5 (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl . (108, 111, 115)_ (752,210,147 516,250,437
6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5 _ 2,201,797,771 1,473,009,239
7 Nuclear Fuel 120 .1 thru 120.4, and 120.6)
8 (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120 .5) - -
9 Nuclear Fuel Total of line 7 less 8) - -
10 Net Utility Plant Total of Lines 6 and 9) _ 2,201,797,771 1,473,009,239
11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116 _ 122 - -
12 Gas Stored - Base Gas (117.1 _ 220 389,201 -
13 System Balancing Gas (117.2) 220 - -
14 Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent 117.3) 220 1,446,615 -
15 Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4) 220 - -

16 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 Nonutili Prooe 121 2,197,702 2,146,792
18 (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 516,425) (562,764)
19 Investments in Associated Companies (123 222-223 - -
20 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 123.1 _ 224-225 124,004,978 9,248,625
21 For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40 - -
22 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - -
23 Other Investments 124 222-223 - 12,626,783
24 Special Funds 125 thru 128) 2,205,744 -
25 TOTAL Other Prope and Investments Total of lines 17-20, 22-24) 127,891,998 23,459,435

26
27

CURRENTAND ACCRUED ASSETS

Cash 131) - (4,205,019)
28 Special De+osits (132-134) 168,593 9,584
29 Working Funds (135) 105,364 66,351
30 Tempos Cash Investments 136 222-223 11,563,949 26,528
31 Notes Receivable (141) 517,182 652,380
32 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 327,458,875 119,450,178
33 Other Accounts Receivable 143 17,511,703 7,201,598
34 (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) (16,550,732) (7,090,643)
35 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies 145) - -
36 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies 146) 94,931,175 51,750,213
37 Fuel Stock (151) 4,891,465
38 Fuel Stock Ex.enses Undistributed 152) - -
39 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) - -
40 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154 7,646,568 6,436,820
41 Merchandise 155 288,762 15,013
42

_
Other Materials and Su+iplies 156 250 -

43
_

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) - -
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Name of Respondent
Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

_X An Original

A Resubmission_

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec . 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line
No.

Title of Account

a

Reference
Page Number

b

Balance at End
of Cunent Year

(Incollie .)

Balance at End
of Pmmus Yea(

(in dotlam)
d

44 Allowances 158 .1 and 158 .2
45 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
46 Stores Expense Undistributed 163 885,941 925,381
47 Gas Stored Underground -Current 164 .1 220 95,473,981 61,572,090
48 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing 164 .2 thru 164 .3 220 3,446,792
49 Prepayments 165 230 8,323,500 1,751,919
50 Advances for Gas 166 thru 167
51 Interest and Dividends Receivable 171
52 Rents Receivable 172 344 (2,273
53 Accrued Utility Revenues 173 48,426,308 15,179 .793
54 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 174 136,006
55
56
57

TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets Total of lines 27 thru 54
DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Expense 181

605,138,41

21,029,117

253,875,91

14,321,571
58 Extraordinary Property Losses 182 .1 230
59 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Stud Costs 182 .2 230
60 Other Regulatory Assets 182 .3 232 67,689,520 65,033,451
61 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges Electric 183
62 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges Gas 183 .1, 183 .2 6,338 19,634
63 Clearing Accounts 184 132,995
64 Temporary Facilities 185
65 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 186 233 71,228,705 16,689,444
66 Defamed Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 187)
67 Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend . 188
68 Unamortized _Loss on Rea uired Debt 189 15,486,036 15,548,792

gccumulated Defamed Income Taxes 190 234-235 -
70 Unrecovered Purchase Gas Costs 191 71,558,152 26,901,603
71 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 57 thru 70 246,997,868 138,647,491
72 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,25,55,and 71) 3,183,661,872 1,888,992,084
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line
No .

Title of Account

a

Reference
Page Number

b

Balance at End
of current Year

(in dollars)
c

Balance at End
of Previous Year

(in dollars)
d

1

2

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

Common Stock Issued 201) _ 250-251 51,982,172 48,049,438

3 Preferred Stock Issued 204 _ 250-251 100,000,000 100,000,0_00
4 Capital Stock Subscribed . 202, 205 _ 252 -
5 Stock Liability for Conversion 203, 206) 252 - -
6 Premium on Ca+ital Stock (207 _ 252 626,250,416 592097010
7 Other Paid-In Carital 208-211 _ 253 - -
8 Installments Received on Ca?ita( Stock 212 _ 252 -
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) _ 254 -
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 - -
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 68,326,703 595,865

12 Una "~ar" .riated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216 .1) 118-119 - -
13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) - 250-251 31,986,618 (12,139,114

14 TOTAL Proorietar Capital Total of lines 2 thru 13) 814,572,673 728,603,199

15
16

LONG TERM DEBT

Bonds(221) P56-257

1,5

51,013,000 45,000,000

17 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 - -

18 Advances from Associated Comwanies 223 256-257 - -

19 Other Lon:+-Term Debt 224 256-257 1,226,877,127 690,377,841

20 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt 225 258-259 - -
21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-259 - -
22 (Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt - -
23 TOTAL Lon:"-Term Debt Total of lines 16 thru 22) 1,377,890,127 735,377,841

24

25

OTHERNONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 584,274 -

26 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance 228.1 - 200,000

27 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 7,212,337 6,003,625

28 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits 228.3) - -
29 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions 228.4) 214,948 30,610

30 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229 - -
31 TOTALOther Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 25 thru 3(1 8,011,559 6,234,235
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Southern Union Company
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Date of Report

(MO, Da, Yr)
Year ofReport

Dec . 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)(Continued) -

Line
No .

Title of Account

a

Reverence
Page Number

b

Balance at End
d Current Year

(in dollars)
c

Balance at End
of Previous Yea,

(in ddlars)
d

32
33

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
34 Notes Payable (231) 175,000,000 12,903,000
35 Accounts Payable 232) 267,152,326 58,178,797
36 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
37 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 234) -
38 Customer Deposits (235) 20,894,368 17,889,034
39 Taxes Accrued 236) 262-263 34,769,653 12,025,041
40 Interest Accrued (237) 21,297,867 16,304,765
41 Dividends Declared 238)
42 Matured Lon -Term Debt (239
43 Matured Interest 240
44 Tax Collections Payable 241 3,662,522 (92,091
45 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 242) 268 119,434,692 44,106,769
46 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 416,867
47 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities Total of lines 33 thru 46) 642,628,295 161,315,315

48
49

DEFERRED CREDITS

Customer Advances for Construction (252 23,595,574 23,113,882
50 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 255) 6,402,135 4,251,094
51 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 517,000 542,000
52 Other Deferred Credits (253 269 77,541,866 79,868,053
53 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254 278 1,984,295 21,656
54 Unamortized Gain on Rea uired Debt (257) 260 2,236,835 2,333,738
54 .1 Contributions in aid of Construction (271 57,900,582 53.485,859
55 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 281-283 ) 162,141,526 93,845,212
56 O eradn Reserves 8,239,407 -
57 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 49 thru 55) 340,559,220 257,461,494
58 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 14, 23,31,47, and 56) 3,183,661,872 1,888,992,084
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1 . Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 2. Report amounts in discount 414, Other Utility Operating Income,
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility column in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
(i,j) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amounts) 3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies
over lines 2 thru 24 as appropriate . Include these amounts in columns using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.
(c) and (d) totals .

Line
No .

TNeofAccount

a _

Reference
Page Number

b

Total
Current Year
(in dollars)

c

Total
Previous Year

(in dollars)
d

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2 Gas Operatint Revenues 400 _ 300-301 1,077,815,909 609,419,789
3 Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses 401 _ 317-325 812,606,966 427,696,947
5 Maintenance Expenses 402 317-325 20,301,821 14,744,821
6 Depreciation Expense 403) 336-338 54,016,911 38,635,569
7 Amortization & De"aetion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 2,226,845 983,603
8 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment 406) 336-338 13,455,129 3,662,362
9 Amort. of Pro, ; . Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Re!?- . Stud Costs 407.1 -
10 Amortization of Conversion Ex"enses 407.2) - -
11 Regulatory Debits 407.3 -
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407 .4) -
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 408.1 262-263 68,765,477 49,282,585
14 Income Taxes - Federal 409.1 ; 262-263 9,430,051 7,385,960
15 Income Taxes--Other 409.1 262-263 57,000 1,527,492
16 Provision of Deferred Income Taxes 410.1

1
234-235 3,572,303 633,012

17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes -- Credit (411 .1) j 234-235 36,000 (51,000)
18 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-- Net 411 .4 172,284 (13,714)
19 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411 .6) ' 833
20 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 411 .7) - -
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411 .8) -
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances 411 .9) - -
23 Income from Utility Plant leased to others ; 42,000 (27,000)
24 TOTAL Utility O,"rar-iiw. . : .senses Total of lines 4 thru 22) 984,161,386 544,460,637
25 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of lines 2 less 23) 93,634,523 64,959,152

(Carry forward to page 116, line 25
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Southern Union Company

This Report Is :XAn Original

A Resubmission_

Date of Report
(Mo, Da , Yr~

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

4 . Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different 5 . If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility
from those reported in prior reports . - departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and

report the information in the blank space on page 122 or in a
supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year Previous Year
(in dollars) (in dollars)

(e) (f)

Curent Year
(in dollars)

(9)

1,077,815,909

812,606,966

Previous Year
(in dollars)

(h)

609,419,789

427,696,947

Current Year
(in dollars)

(i)

Previous Year
(in dollars)

G)

Line
No.

1

2
3
4

20,301,821 14,744,821 5
54,016,911 38,635,569 6
2,226,845 983,603 - 7
13,455,129 3,662,362 8

_ g

- 10
- 11

12
68,765,477 49,282,585 13
9,430,051 7,385,960 14

57,000 1,527,492 15
3,572,303 633,012 16

(36,000) (51,000) 17
172,284) (13,714) 18

(833) - 19
- 20
- - 21
- 22

(42,000) (27,000) 23

-
984,1 81,386

~- 93,634,523
544,460,637
64,959,152 r25

J
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

_X An Original

A Resubmission_

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec . 31, 2000

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Line
No .

Title of Account

(a) _

Reference
Page Number

(b)

Total
current Year
(in dollars)

(c)

Total
Previous Year

(in dollars)
(d)

25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carded forward from page 114) _ 93,634,523 64,959,152

26

27
28
29

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS

Other Income
Nonutility Operating Income
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing, and Contract Work (41F) 1,188,825 1,264,635

30 (Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work_ (964,028 (941,676)
31 Revenues From Nonutlity Operations (417) _ 307,627 78,239
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417 .1) _ (267,243) (59,512)
33 Nonoperating Rental Income 287,810 604,191

34
_

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 - -
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 4,960,653 677,723
36

_
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419 .1) 155,663 32,669

37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 2,321,727 (3,070,246)
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421 .1) 4,712 -
39
40
41

TOTAL Other Income (Total of lines 29 thru 38)
Other Income Deductions
Loss on Disposition of Property (421 .2)

7,995,746

(25,682)

(1,413,977)

-
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 (1,400) -
43 Miscellaneous Income Deduction (426.1426.5) s40 (11,215,471) (10,874,231)
44
45
46

TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43)
Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (406 .2)

I

282-263

(11,242,553)

-

(10,874,231)

-
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409 .2) 262-263 - -
48 Income Taxes - Other (409 .2) 282-263 - -
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410 .2) 23J-235 - -
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Credit (411 .2) 234-235 - -
51 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments - Net (411 .5) - -
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) ! - -

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 46 - 52) - -
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 39, 44, 53) i (3,246,807) (12,288,208)

55

56

INTEREST CHARGES

Interest on Lang-Term Debt (427) i 70,392,832 34,589,435

57 Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 2,146,291 1,112,387
58 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428 .1) - -
59 (Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 - -
60 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debit-Credit (429 .1) (96,903) (84,659)
61 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 300 56,235 -
62 Other Interest Expense (431) 340 4,596,136 4,337,022

63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (863,319) (434,225),
64 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 56 thru 63) 76,231,272 39,519,960
65 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54, and 64) 14,156,444 13,150,984

66 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

67 Extraordinary Income (434) - -
68

_
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

69 Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 67 less line 68)
70 Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409 .3) 262-263 -
71 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Total of line 69 less line 70) - -
72

_
Net Income (Total of lines 65 and 71) 14,156,443 13,150,984
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A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1 . Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 3 . State the purpose and amount for each reservation or

unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed appropriation of retained earnings.
subsidiary earnings for the year . 4 . List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,
2 . Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings .

the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433 . 436- Follow by credit, then debit items .
439 Inclusive) . Show the contra primary account affected in column 5 . Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock .
(b) .

Contra Primary current Year Previous Year
Line Item Account Affected Amount Amoum
No. (in dollars) (in dollars)

a b c d
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS

1 Balance- Beginning of Year 595,865 6,165,534
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
3.01 Credit:
3 .02 Credit :
3 .03 Credit :
3 .04 Credit :
3 .05 Credit :
4 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

(Total of lines 3 .01 thru 3 .05)
4 .01 Debit : Accumulated other comprehensive income - 62,592,418 (435,886)
4.02 Debit: Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 825,731 -
4.03 Debit : -
4 .04 Debit : -
4 .05 Debit :
5 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 63,418,149 (435,886)

(Enter total of lines 4.01 thru 4 .05)
6 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418 .1) 14,156,443 13,150,984
7 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account (436)
7.01
7.02
7.03
7.04
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

(Total of lines 7 .01 thru 7 .04)
9 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
9 .01
9 .02
9 .03
9 .04
10 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

(Total of lines 9 .01 thru 9.04)
11 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
11 .01 Stock Dividend (9,843,754) (18,284,767)
11 .02
11 .03
11 .04
12 TOTAL Dividends Declared -Common Stock (Account 438) (9,843,754) (18,284,767)

(Total of lines 11 .01 thru 11 .04)
13 Transfers from Acct . 216 .1, Unappropriated Undistributed

Subsidiary Earnings
14 Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13) 68,326,703 595,865
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Oec . 31, 2000

A Resubmission_
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items 7 . Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
shown in Account 439, Adjustment to Retained Earnings . reserved or appropriated . If such reservation or appropriation is to be

recurrent; state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or
appropriate as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated .
8 . At lines 3, 4, 7, 9, 11, and 15, add rows as necessary to report

all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should
follow in sequence, e.g ., 3 .01, 3 .02, etc.

Line Item Current Year prevloasyew
No . Amount Amount

(in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) _ (b) (c)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give accounting entries for any
applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

15.01
15.02
15.03
15.04
15.05
15.06
15.07
15.08
16 TOTAL Ar ac" criated Retained Earnings Account 215

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the year, in compliance with the
provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes otherthan the
normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

17 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization
Reserve, Federal Account 215 .1

18 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings
(Accounts 215, 215.1)
(Total oflines 16 and 17)

19 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215 .1, 216) 68,326,703 595,865
(Total of lines 14 and 18

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

20 Balance - Be:" fiari t. ofYear (Debit or Credit)

21 E:cui in Earnings for Year (Credit) Account 418.1)

22 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

23 Other Changes Exdain

24 Balance -End of Year
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Date of Report
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1 . Information about noncash investing and financing activities 3 . Operating Activities -- Other : Include gains and losses pertaining to
should be provided on page 122 . Provide also on page 122 a operating activities only . Gains and losses pertaining to investing and
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" financing activities should be reported in those activities . Show on
with related amounts on the balance sheet . page 122 the amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
2 . Under "Other' specify significant amounts and group others . and income taxes paid.

Line

No .
1
2
3
4

DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes)
(a)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Income (Line 72 (c) on page 116)
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income :

Depreciation and Depletion

Current Year Amount Previous Year Amount
(b) (c)

14,156,000 13,151,000

70,495,000 45,291,000
5 Amortization of (Specify) Debt Discount -
5.01 Provision for Bad Debt 11,291,000 1,754,000
5.02 Financial derivative trading losses 11,280,000 -
5.03 Gain on Sale of Investment Securities 8,869,000
5.04 Gain on Sale of Real Estate (13.532,000)
5.05 Non-Cash Compensation Expense 2,311,000
5.06 Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 602,000
6 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 6,294,000 8,896,000
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) -
8 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (225,009,000 (23,771,000)
9 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (33,443,000) (2,994,000)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Payable -
11 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 179,110,000 2,556,000
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities (42,398,000 11,011,000
14 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -
15 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies -
16 Other : (7,097,000 957,000
16.01 Deferred Interest-Missouri Safety Program (1,049,000 334,000
16.02
17
18
19

Change in Customer Deposits
Net Cash Provided b (Used in) Operating Activities
(Total of lines 2 thru 16.02)

(4,043,000 (828,000)

(52,693,000) 56,357,000

20
21
22

Cash Flows from Investment Activities :
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land) :

Gross Additions to Utility Plant less nuclear fuel) - -
23 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel - -
24 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant (119,327,000) (81,004,000)
25 Grass Additions to Nonutili Plant -
26 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
27 Other: (1,549,000 (445,000)
27.01
27.02
28
29
30

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 22 thru 27.02)

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

(120,876,000) (81,449,000)

(407,838,000) (35,831,000)
31 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) - -
32
33 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -
34
35
36

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
Associated and Subsidiary Companies

-

37
38 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) (21,449,000) (19, $7000)
39 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) -
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40
41
42

DESCRIPTION (See Instructions

Loans Made or Purchased
Collections on Loans

This Report Is :

XAn Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

STATEMENT OF CA:ifi FLOWS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

for Explanation of Codes)

Page 121

Year of Report

Dec . 31, 2000

report all data . Number the extra rows in sequence, 5.01, 5 .02, etc.
Current Year Amount

	

Previous Year Amount
(b)

	

(c)

43
44
45
46
47

,_ _ _

.-

,_ _

290,000 1

6,726,000

(4,000,000)

(7,089,000)
47.01 14R lawul;41111-T-Pffliw-~ 500,0001 1,265,000
47.02 44,160,000
47.03
46
49
50

.- r (498,487,000) (146,151,000)

51
52
53

Cash Flows from Financing Activities :
Proceeds from Issuance of:

Long-Term Debt (b) 531,668,000 293,502,000
54 Preferred "Stock
55 Common Stock
56 Other: Common Stock Options ,116,000 (4,000

56.01
57 Net Increase in Short-term Deb (c)
58 Other : Increase in cash overdrafts (6,853,000

58.01
58.02
59 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 53 thru 58.D2) 532,784,000 1 286,645,000
60
61
62

Payments for Retirement of ;
Long-Term Debt (b) (8,592,000)1 (158,425,000

63 Preferred Stock
64 Common Stock
65 Other :

65.01 Purchase of Treasury Stock (13,099,000)1 (1,326,000)
65.02 Payment of merger debt assumed (114,171,000)
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 162,097,000 (37,100,000
67
68 Dividends on Preferred Stock
69
70
71

Dividends on Common Stock
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Total of lines 59 thru 69)

72
73
74 -
75
76
77
78

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total of lines 18, 49, and 71)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

7,839,000

7,839,000

4 . Investing Activities : Include at Other (line 27) net cash outflow 5. Codes Used :
o acquire other companies . Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired (a) Net Proceeds or payments.
ith liabilities assumed on page 122 . Do not include on this statement (b) Bonds, Debentures, and other long-term debt .
he dollar amount of leases capitalized per U.S . ofA . General (c) Include commercial paper .
Instruction 20 ; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of (d) Identify separate such items as investments, fixed assets
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122 . intangibles, etc.

6 . Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations .
7 . At lines 5, 16, 27, 47, 56, 58, and 65 . add rows as necessary to
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NOTE: The statement of cash flows on pages 120 and 121 was prepared based on
Southern Union Company and affiliates balances as presented in the
Company's SEC filings .

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 121-1

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Reconciliation of Cash

Account 131 per page 110 -

Account 132-34 per page 110 168,593

Account 135 per page 110 105,364

Account 136 per page 110 11,563,949

Cash and cash equivalents 11,837,906

Affiliates cash balances 31,140,479
Reclass negative cash balances (35,138,942)

Rounding difference (557)
Cash per cash flow on page 121 7,838,886
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year of Report

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo . Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000
A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 . Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income forthe Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year,
and
Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof . Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and
in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders .

2 . Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the
Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of
a material initiated by
the utility. Also, briefly explain of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock .

3 . Furnish detail on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions . Furnish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them . Include details on the accounting for transition obligations
or assets, gains or losses, the
amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods . Also, disclose any current year's plan or trust curtailments, terminations, transfers, or
reversions of assets .

4 . Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System ofAccounts .

5 . Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions .
i

6 . Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or respondent's consolidated group
that directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including : sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships,
sales of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i .e .,
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital .

l
7 . Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to

the utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases . State for each year affected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases .

8. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts .

9. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods, made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year . Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes .

Note : Where possible, information has been updated as of December 31, 2000 . The Company's fiscal year end is June 30 .

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Operations Southern Union Company (Southern Union and, together with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the Company), is a public utility primarily engaged
in the distribution and sale of natural gas to residential, commercial and industrial customers . Substantial operations of the Company are subject to
regulation .

Principles of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Southern Union and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. Investments
in which the Company owns a 20% to 50% interest are accounted for using the equity method . All significant intercompany accounts and transactions are
eliminated in consolidation .

Gas Utility Revenues and Gas Purchase Costs Gas utility customers are billed on a monthly-cycle basis . The related cost ofgas and revenue taxes are
matched with cycle-billed revenues through utilization of purchased gas adjustment provisions in tariffs approved by the regulatory agencies having
jurisdiction . Revenues from gas delivered but not yet billed are accrued, along with the related gas purchase costs and revenue-related taxes .
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income In 1999, the Company adopted Reporting Comprehensive Income, a FASB standard which
established rules for the reporting of comprehensive income and its components . The main components of comprehensive income that relate to the
Company are net earnings, unrealized holding gains on investments and additional minimum pension liability adjustments, all of which are presented
in the consolidated statement of stockholders' equity . Prior to adoption, the unrealized holding gains were presented as part of stockholders' equity
and the pension liability adjustments were presented in the consolidated balance sheet.

Credit Risk Concentrations of credit risk in trade receivables are limited due to the large customer base with relatively small individual account
balances. In addition, Company policy requires a deposit from certain customers . The allowance for doubtful accounts is increased for estimated
uncollectible accounts and reduced for the write-off of trade receivables .

Fair Value of Financial Instruments The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for accounts receivable, accounts payable and notes
payable approximate their fair value . The fair value of the Company's preferred securities of subsidiary trust and long-term debt is estimated using
current market quotes and other estimation techniques .

Inventories Inventories consist of natural gas in underground storage and materials and supplies.

New Pronouncements In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended . The Statement was adopted by the Company on July 1, 2000 . The Statement requires the Company to recognize all
derivatives on the consolidated balance sheet al their fair value . On the date of the derivative contract, the Company designates the derivative as:
(i) a hedge of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment ("fair value" hedge) ; (it) a hedge of a forecasted
transaction or of the variability of cash flows lobe received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability ("cash flow" hedge), or (iii) "held for
trading" ("fading" instruments) . Changes in the fair value of a derivative that qualifies as a fair-value hedge, along with the gain or loss on the
hedged asset or liability that is attributable to the hedged risk (including gains or losses on fiml commitments), are recorded in earnings . Changes in
the fair value of a derivative

	

that qualifies as a cash-flow hedge are recorded in other comprehensive income, until earnings are affected by
the variability of cash flows . Lastly, changes in the fair value of derivative trading instruments are reported in current-period earnings .

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period . Actual results could differ from those estimates .

Acquisitions

On September 28, 2000, Southern Union completed the acquisition of Providence Energy Corporation (ProvEnergy) for approximately $270,000,000
in cash plus the assumption of $90,000,000 in long-term debt . The ProvEnergy natural gas distribution operations are Providence Gas and North
Atteboro Gas, which collectively serve approximately 176,000 natural gas customers . Providence Gas serves natural gas customers in Providence
and Newport, Rhode Island, and 23 other cities and towns in Rhode Island . North Atteboro Gas serves customers in North Atteboro and Plainville,
Massachusetts, towns adjacent to the northeastern Rhode Island border . Subsidiaries of the Company acquired in the ProvEnergy merger include
ProvEnergy Oil Enterprises, Inc. ("ProvEnergy Oil"), and ProvEnergy Power Company, LLC . ProvEnergy Oil operates a fuel oil distribution business
through its subsidiary, ProvEnergy Fuels, Inc . (ProvEnergy Fuels) . ProvEnergy Fuels serves over 15,000 residential and commercial customers in
Rhode Island and Massachusetts. ProvEnergy Power Company owns 50% of Capital Center Energy Company, LLC, a jointventure formed between
ProvEnergy and ERI Services, Inc . to provide retail power .

On September 28, 2000, Southern Union also completed the acquisition of Fall River Gas Company (Fall River Gas) for approximately 1,400,000
shares of Southern Union common stock and approximately $27,000,000 in cash plus assumption of $20,000,000 in long-term debt. Fall River Gas
serves approximately 49,000 customers in the city of Fall River and the towns of Somerset, Swansea and Westport, all located in southeastern
Massachusetts . Also acquired in the Fall River Gas merger was Fall River Gas Appliance Company, Inc . which rents water heaters and conversion
burners (primarily for residential use) in Fall River Gas' service area .

On September 20, 2000, Southern Union completed the acquisition of Valley Resources, Inc. (Valley Resources) for approximately $125,000,000 in
cash plus the assumption of $30,000,000 in long-term debt. Valley Resources natural gas distribution operations are Valley Gas Company and Bristol
and Warren Gas Company, which collectively serve approximately 65,000 natural gas customers . Valley Resources' three non-utility subsidiaries
acquired in the merger rent and sell appliances, offer service contract programs, sell liquid propane in Rhode Island and nearby Massachusetts, and
distribute as a wholesaler franchised lines to plumbing and heating contractors . Also acquired in the acquisition was Valley Resources' 90% interest in
Alternate Energy Corporation, which sells, installs and designs natural gas conversion systems and facilities, is an authorized representative of the
ONSI Corporation fuel cell, holds patents for a natural gasldiesel co-firing system and for a device to control the flow of fuel on dual-fuel equipment.

The Company funded the cash portion of the above described acquisitions and any related refinancings of assumed debtwith a bank note (the Term
Note) . See Debt and Capital Lease .
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Dec. 31, 2000

The assets of ProvEnergy, Fall River Gas and Valley Resources (hereafter referred to as the Company's "New England Operations") have been included
in the consolidated balance sheet ofthe Company at December 31, 2000 and the results of operations from the New England Operations have been
included in the statement of consolidated operations since their respective acquisition dates . The New England Operations primary business is the
distribution of natural gas through its public utility companies (collectively refernsd to as the "New England Division"). The acquisitions were accounted
for using the purchase method . The additional purchase cost assigned to utility plant of approximately $355,000,000 reflects the excess of the purchase
price over the historical book carrying value ofthe utility plant. Amortization of the additional purchase cost assigned to utility plant is provided on a
straight-line basis over forty years . The final allocation of the purchase price of the New England Operations acquisition is expected to be completed in
the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2001 . The Company plans to sell or dispose of certain non-core businesses acquired in the New England Operations .

Prior to the consummation of the acquisition of the New England Operations, the Company purchased shares of Providence Energy Corporation, Fall
River Gas Company and Valley Resources, Inc . common stock for $2,862,000 . As all necessary approvals for the merger had not been obtained when
these shares were purchased, these purchases were treated as investment securities prior to dosing the mergers .

On November 4, 1999, the Company acquired Pennsylvania Enterprises, Inc. (hereafter referred to as the 'Pennsylvania Operations') in a transaction
valued at approximately $500,000,000, including assumption of long-term debt of approximately $115,000,000 . The Company issued approximately
16,700 .000 shares (before adjustment for any subsequent stock dividend) of common stock and paid approximately $36,000,000 in cash to complete
the transaction . The Company funded the cash portion of the acquisition of the Pennsylvania Operations and related refinancings with the sale of

$300,000,000 of 8.25% Senior Notes due 2029completed on November 3,199')18.25% Senior Notes). See Debt and Capital Lease.

The Pennsylvania Operations are headquartered in Wilkes-Bane, Pennsylvania with natural gas distribution being its primary business. The principal
operating division of the Pennsylvania Operations is the PG Energy division of the Company which serves more than 156,000 gas customers in
northeastern and central Pennsylvania, Subsidiaries of the Company included in the Pennsylvania Operations include PG Energy Services Ink�
(Energy Services); Keystone Pipeline Services, Inc . (Keystone, a wholly-owned subsidiary ofPO Energy Services Inc .); and PEI Power Corporation .
Through Energy Services the Company markets a diversified range of energy-related products and services under the name of PG Energy Powerplus
and supplies propane under the name of PG Energy Propane. Keystone provides pipeline and fiber optlc cable construction, installation, maintenance,

and rehabilitation services . PEI Power Corporation operates a cogeneration plant that generates steam and electricity for resale. The Company plans to
sell or dispose of both Keystone and the propane operations of Energy Services ; these operations am not material to the Company . The Company has
not yet sold these operations and there can be no assurance that a sale on terms satisfactory to the Company will be completed .

The assets of the Pennsylvania Operations are included in the consolidated balance sheet of the Company at December 31, 2000 and the results of
opemtons from the Pennsylvania Operations have been included in the statement of consolidated gperabons since November 4, 1999. The acquisition
was accounted for using the purchase method . The additional purchase cost assigned to utility plant ofapproximately $261,000,000 reflects the excess
of the purchase price over the historical book carrying value of the utility, plant. Amortization ofthe additional purchase cost assigned to utility plant is
'provided on a straight-line basis over forty years .

Prior to the consummation of the acquisition of the Pennsylvania Operations, the Company purchased 358,500 shares of
Pennsylvania Enterprises, Inc . stock for$11,887,000 during both the first and second quarters of the Company's fiscal year 2000 .
As all necessary approvals for the mergerhad not been obtained, these purchases were treated as investments securites .

Cash Flow Information

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of ~bree months or lea's to be cash equivalents. Short-term investments
are highly liquid investments with matud8es of nlcre than three months when purchased, and are carried at cost, which approximates market . The
Company places its ternporary cash investments with a high credit quality financial institution . which', in turn, invests the temporary funds in a variety of
high-quality short-term financial securities . I

Under the Company's cash management system, checks issued but not presented to banks frequently result in overdraft balances for accounting
purposes and are classified in accounts payable in the consolidated balance sheet.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Plant Plant in service and construction work in progress are stated at original cost net of contributions in aid of construction in Missouri. The cost of
additions includes an allowance for funds used during construction and applicable overhead charges . Gain or loss is recognized upon the disposition of
significant utility properties and other property constituting operating units . Gain orloss from minor dispositions of property is charged to accumulated
depreciation and amordzatfon . The Company capitalizes the cost of significant internally-developed 'computer software systems and amortizes the cost
over the expected useful life . See Debt and Capital Lease .

Acquisitions of rate-regulated entities are recorded at the historical book carrying value of utility plant . Additional purchase cost assigned to utility plant
is the excess ofthe purchase price over the book carrying value of the net assets acquired . Periodically, the Company evaluates the carrying value of its
additional purchase cost assigned to utility plant, long-lived assets, capital leases and other identifiable intangibles by comparing the anticipated future
operating income from the businesses giving rise to the respective asset with the, original cost or unamortized balance.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation and Amortization Depreciation of utility plant is provided at an average straight-line rate of approximately 3% per annum of the cost of
such depreciable properties less applicable salvage . Franchises are amortized over their respective lives . Depreciation and amortization of other
property is provided at straight-line rates estimated to recover the costs of the properties, after allowance for salvage, over their respective lives .
Internally-developed computer software system costs are amortized overvarious regulatory-approved periods . Amortization of additional purchase cost
assigned to utility plant is provided on a straight-line basis over forty years unless the Company's regulators have provided for the recovery of the
additional purchase cost in rates, in which case the Company's policy is to utilize the amortization period which follows the rate recovery period .

Investment Securities

At December 31, 2000, the Company held securities of Capstone Turbine Corporation (Capstone) . This investment is classified as "available for sale"
under the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities ; accordingly,
these securities are stated at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses recorded as a separate component ofcommon stockholders' equity . Realized
gains and losses on sales of investments, as determined on a specific identification basis, are included in the Consolidated Statement of operations
when realized . In November, 2000, the Company sold approximately 9.5% of its holdings in Capstone, realizing a before-tax gain of $8,869,000 . As of
December 31, 2000, the Companys remaining investment in Capstone had a fair value of $105,587,000 and unrealized gain, net of tax, of $63,353,000 .
As of February 8, 2001, the fair value of the Companys investment in Capstone was $129,646,000 . Subject to market conditions that are not
detrimental to the Company, and as opportunities arise following the completion of the applicable lock-up periods to which it was subject, the Company
expects to monetize its investment. The Company intends to use the proceeds from such sales to reduce outstanding debt.

All other securities owned by the Company are accounted for under the cost method . The Company's other investments in securities consist of
common and/or preferred stock in non-public companies whose stock is not traded on a securities exchange. Realized gains and losses on sales of
these investments, as determined on a specific identification basis, are included in the Consolidated Statement of Operations when incurred, and
dividends are recognized as income when received .

Real Estate

On December 15, 2000, the Company sold its Austin, Texas headquarters building, Lavaca Plaza . The property, purchased by the Company in 1991,
netted pre-tax cash proceeds of $20,638,000, resulting in a pre-tax gain of approximately $13,532,000 .

Stockholders' Equity

Stock Splits and Dividends On June 30, 2000 and August 6, 1999 Southern Union distributed its annual 5% common stock dividend to
stockholders of record on June 19, 2000 and July 23, 1999, respectively . A portion of the 5% stock dividend distributed on June 30, 2000 and August
6, 1999 was characterized as a distribution ofcapital due to the level of the Company's retained earnings available for distribution as of the
declaration date.

Common Stock The Company maintains its 1992 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (1992 Plan) under which options to purchase 6,986,010 shares

	

_
were provided to be granted to officers and key employees at prices not less than the fair market value on the date of grant . The 1992 Plan allows for
the granting of stock appreciation rights, dividend equivalents, performance shares and restricted stock . The Company also had an incentive stock
option plan (1982 Plan) which provided for the granting of 787,500 options, until December 31, 1991 . Upon exercise of an option granted under the
1982 Plan, the Company may elect, instead of issuing shares, to make a cash payment equal to the difference at the date of exercise between the
option price and the market price of the shares as to which such option is being exercised . Options granted under both the 1992 Plan and the 1982
Plan are exercisable for periods of ten years from the date of grant or such lesser period as may be designated for particular options, and become
exercisable after a specified period of time from the date of grant in cumulative annual installments . Options typically vest 20% per year for five years
but may be a lesser or greater period as designated for particular options .

In connection with the acquisition of the Pennsylvania Operations, the Company adopted the Pennsylvania Division 1992 Stock Option Plan
(Pennsylvania Option Plan) and the Pennsylvania Division Stock Incentive Plan (Pennsylvania Incentive Plan). Under the terms of the Pennsylvania
Option Plan, a total of 378,002 shares were provided to be granted to eligible employees . Stock options awarded under the Pennsylvania Option
Plan may be either Incentive Stock Options or Nonqualified Stock Options . Upon acquisition, individuals not electing a cash payment equal to the
difference at the date of acquisition between the option price and the market price of the shares as to which such option related, were convened to
Southern Union options using a conversion rate that maintained the same aggregate value and the aggregate spread of the pre-acquisition options . No
additional options will be granted under the Pennsylvania Option Plan . Under the terms of the Pennsylvania Incentive Plan, a total of 181,514
shares were provided to be granted to eligible employees, officers and directors . Awards under the Pennsylvania Incentive Plan may take the
form of stock options, restricted stock, and other awards where the value of the award is based upon the performance of the Company's stock .
Upon acquisition, individuals not electing a cash payment equal to the difference at the date of acquisition between the option price and the
market price of the shares as to which such option related, were converted to Southern Union options using a conversion rate that maintained the
same aggregate value and the aggregate spread of the pre-acquisition options, During 2000, 12,600 options were granted to a Director of the
Company at an exercise price of $17.23. These options granted vest 20% per year for five years . No additional options will be granted under the
Pennsylvania Incentive Plan .
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The Company accounts for its incentive plans under the Accounting Principles Board opinion, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees
and related authoritative interpretations . The Company recorded no compensation expense for 2000, 1999 and 1998 . During 1997, the Company
adopted the PASS standard, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, for footnote disclosure purposes only . Had compensation cost for these
incentive plans been determined consistent with this standard, the Company's net income and diluted earnings per share would have been
$9,386,000 and $.21, respectively, in 2000, $9,429,000 and $ .28, respectively, in 1999, and $11,141,000 and $.34, respectively, in 1998 .
Because this standard has not been applied to options granted prior to July 1, 1995, the resulting pro forma compensation cost may not be
representative of that to be expected in future years .

The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions
used for grants in 2000 and 1998, respectively: dividend yield of nil for both years; volatility of 27.5% and 19.5% ; risk-free interest rate of 6% and
5.5% ; and expected life outstanding of 5.5 to 7.2 years for both years . No options were granted during 1999.

1992 Plan 1982 Plan
Weighted Weighted

Shares Under Average Shares Under Average
Oi+Mummmm~a~rrakY ia=~Qr:don Exercise Pric e

Outstanding July 1, 1998 2,709,914 $ 10.30 382,955 $ 2.93
Execised (113,176) 6.10 (43,789) 2.94
Canceled 44531) 14.22 - --

Outstanding June 30, 1999 2,552,267 10.42 339,166 2.93
Granted 1,026,695 17.25 - -
Exercised (117,637) 6.91 (216,381) 2.95
Canceled (7.018) 15.63 - -

Outstanding June 30, 2000 3 .444307 12.55 122785 2.90

The following table summarizes information about stack options outstanding under the 1992 Plan at June 30, 2000 :

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighted Weighted

Range of Number Remaining Average Number of Average
Exercise Prices of Options Contractual Life Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
$0.00-$ 5.00 344,761 2 .3 years $ 3 .67 344,761 $ 3.67
5.01-10 .00 862,122 4 .3 years 7.50 719,558 7.34

10.01-15 .00 475,084 6 .8 years 12 .47 288,549 12.44
15.01-20 .00 1,762,340 8.8 years 16 .78 293,755 16.13

3,444,307 1,646,623

The shares exercisable under the 1992 Plan and the corresponding weighted average exercise price at June 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998 were
1,646,623 and $9.03 ; 1,426,417 and $7.89; and 1,084,224 and $6.26, respectively . The shares exercisable under the 1982 Plan and the
corresponding weighted average exercise price at June 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998 were 122,785 and $2.90 ; 339,167 and $2.93 ; and 382,958 and
$2.93, respectively . The shares exercisable under the Pennsylvania Option Plan and the corresponding weighted average exercise price at June 30,
2000 were 378,002 and $11 .09 . The shares exercisable under the Pennsylvania Option Plan and the corresponding weighted average price at June
30, 2000 were 168,913 and $12.69 . The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding under the 1982 Plan at June 30, 2000
was 0.4 years . The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding under the Pennsylvania Option Plan and the Pennsylvania
Incentive Plan at June 30, 2000 were 6 and 7.9 years, respectively . There were 3,074,674 shares available for future option grants under the 1992
Plan at June 30, 2000. No shares were available for future option grants under the 1982 Plan at June 30, 2000 .

On February 10, 1994, Southern Union granted a warrant which expires on February 10, 2004, to purchase up to 105,531 shares of Common Stock
at an exercise price of $6.58 to the Companys outside legal counsel .
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Retained Earnings Under the most restrictive provisions in effect . as a result of the sale of Senior Notes, Southern Union will not declare or pay any
cash or asset dividends on common stock (other than dividends and distributions payable solely in shares of its common stock or in rights to acquire
its common stock) or acquire or retire any shares of Southern Union's common stock, unless no event of default exists and the Company meets
certain financial ratio requirements . In addition, Southern Union's charter relating to the issuance of preferred stock limits the payment of cash or
asset dividends on capital stock .

Preferred Securities ofSubsidiary Trust

On May 17, 1995, Southern Union Financing I (Subsidiary Trust), a consolidated wholly-owned subsidiary of Southern Union, issued $100,000,000 of
9 .48% Trust Originated Preferred Securities (Preferred Securities) . In connection with the Subsidiary Trust's issuance of the Preferred Securities and
the related purchase by Southern Union of all of the Subsidiary Trust's common securities (Common Securities), Southern Union issued to the
Subsidiary Trust $103.092,800 principal amount of its 9.48% Subordinated Deferrable interest Notes, due 2025 tSubordinated Notes) . The sole
assets of the Subsidiary Trust are the Subordinated Notes . The interest and otherpayment dates on the Subordinated Notes correspond to the
distribution and other payment dates on the Preferred Securitfes and the Common Securities . Under certain circumstances, the Subordinated Notes
may be distributed to holders of the Preferred Securities and holders of the Common Securities in liquidation of the Subsidiary Trust. The
Subordinated Notes are redeemable at the option of the Company on or after May 17, 2000, at a redemption price of $25 per Subordinated Note plus
accrued and unpaid interest . The Preferred Securities and the Common Securities will be redeemed on a pro rate basis to the same extent as the
Subordinated Notes are repaid, at $25 per Preferred Security and Common Security plus accumulated and unpaid distributions . Southern Union's
obligations under the Subordinated Notes and related agreements, taken together, constitute a full andunconditional guarantee by Southern Union of
payments due on the Preferred Securities . As of December 31, 2000, 4,000,000 shares of Preferred Securities were outstanding .

Debt and Capital Lease

Senior Notes On November 3, 1999, the Company completed the sale of $300,000,000 of 8.25% Senior Notes (8 .25% Notes) due 2029. The net
proceeds from the sale of these 8.25% Notes were used to: (i) fund the acquisition of Pennsylvania Enterprises, Inc . ; (ii) repay approximately
$109,900,000 of borrowings under the revolving credit facility, and (ai) repay approximately $136,000,000 of long-and short-term debtassumed in the
acquisition .

Assumed Debt in connection with the acquisition of the Pennsylvania Operations, the Company assumed $45,000 .000 of First Mortgage Bonds
bearing interest between 8.375% and 9.34% . In connection with the acquisition of ProvEnergy, the Company assumed $86,916,000 of First Mortgage
Bonds bearing interest between 5.62% and 10.25% . In connection with the acquisition of Fall River Gas, the Company assumed $19,500,000 of First
Mortgage Bonds bearing interest between 7.24% and 9.44% . In connection with the acquisition of Valley Resources, the Company assumed
$6,905,000 of7-70% Debentures.

Credit Facilities On May 31 . 2000, the Company restated and amended its short-term and long-tam credit facilities (together referred to As
"Revolving Credit Facilities"). The Company has available $90,000,000 under the short-term facility, which expires May 30, 2001, and $135,000,000
under the long-term facility, which expires on May 31, 2003 . The Company has additional availability under uncommitted line of credit facilities with
various banks . Borrowings underthe Revolving Credit Facilities are available for Southern Union's working capital, fetter of credit requirements and
other general corporate purposes . A balance of $175,000,000 was outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facilities at December 31, 2000 .

Capital Lease The Company completed the installation of an Automated Meter Reading (AMR) system at Missouri Gas Energy during the first quarter
of fiscal year 1999. The Installation of the AMR system involved an investment of approximately $30,000,000 which is accounted for as a capital lease
obligation . As of December 31, 2000, the capital lease obligation outstanding was $24,166,000 with a fared rate of 5.79% . This system has
significantly improved meter reading accuracy and timeliness and provided electronic accessibility to meters in residential customers' basements,
thereby assisting in the reduction of the number of estimated bills .

Tams Note On August 28, 2000 the Company entered into the Term Note to fund (i) the cash portion of the consideration b be paid to the Fall River
Gas'stockholders ; (it) the all cash consideration to be paid to the ProvEnergy and Valley Resources stockholders, (iii) repayment of approximately
$50,000,000 oflong-and short-temm debt assumed in the mergers, and (iv) all related acquisition costs . As of December 31, 2000, a balance of
$529,000,000 was outstanding under this Tam Note . The Tam Note expires August 27, 2001 but may be extended at the Company's option through
August 26, 2002 for a 12 .5 basis point fee. No additional draws can be made an the Term Note .

Employee Benefits

Pension and Other Postietirement Benefits The Company adopted in 1999, Employers Disclosures About Pensions and Other Past-Retirement
Benefits, a FASS standard which changed the Company's reporting requirements for its pension and posbrettrement benefit plans .

The Company maintains three trusteed non-contributory defined benefit retirement plans (Plans) which cover substantially all employees . The
Company funds the Plans' cost in accordance With federal regulations, not to exceed the amounts deductible for income tax purposes .

	

The Plans'
assets are invested in cash, government securities, corporate bonds and stock, and various funds. The Company also has a supplemental non-
contributory retirement plan for certain executive employees and other post-retirement benefit plans for its employees . Post-retirement
medical and other benefit liabilities are aimed on an actuarial basis during the years an employee provides services .

The Company's three qualified defined benefit retirement Plans cover (I) those Company employees who are not employed by Missouri Gas
Energy or the Pennsylvania Operations; (ii) those employees who are employed by Missouri Gas Energy ; and (iii) those employees who are
employed by the Pennsylvania Operations . On December 31 . 1998, the Plans covering (i) and (ii) above, exclusive of Mosoun Gas Energy's
union employees, were converted from the traditional defined benefit Plans with benefits based on years of service and final average
compensation to cash balance defined benefit plans in which an account is maintained for each employee . The initial value of the amount was
detennined as the actuarial present value has defined in the Plans) of the benefit accrued at transition (December 31, 1998) under the preexisting
traditional defined benefit plan . Future contribution credits to the accounts are based on a percentage of future compensation, which varies by
individual. Interest credits to the accounts are based on 30-year Treasury bond yields.
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Defined Contribution Plan The Company provides a Savings Plan available tic all employees. Since January 1, 1997, the Company had contributed
$.50 of Company stock for each $1 .00 contributed by a non-Missouri Gas Energy participant up to 5%of the employee's salary . Additionally, the
Company contributes $.75 of Company stock for each $1 .00 contributed by a non-Missouri Gas Energy participant from 6% to 10% of the
employee's salary . Effective July 1, 1998, Company contributors for Missouri Gas Energy non-union employees were revised to coincide with that
of non-Missouri Gas Energy participants as described above. For Missouri Gas Energy union employees, the Company contributes $.50 of
Company stack for each $1 .00 contributed by such a participant up to 7% of the employee's salary . In Pennsylvania, the Company contributes 40%
of the first 4%of the participants compensation paid into the Savings Plan for all participants, otherthan those employed by Keystone . The
matching contribution for Keystone participants is equal to 50% of the fiat 4% of the participant's compensation paid into the Savings Plan .
Company contributions are 100% vested after five years of continuous service . Company contributions to the plan during 2000 and1999, were
$2,034,000 and $1,717,000, respectively .

Effective January 1, 1999 the Company amended its defined contribution plan to provide contributionsfor certain employees who were employed as
of December 31, 1998 . These contributions were designed to replace certain benefits previously provided underdefined benefit plans. Employer
contributions to these separate accounts, referred to as Retirement Power Accounts, within the defined contribution plan were determined
based on the employee's age plus years of service plus accumulated sick lea+e as of December 31, 1998 . The contribution amounts are
determined as a percentage of compensation and range from 3.5% to 8.5%.

Post<mployment Benefits Certain post-employment benefits such as disability and health care continuation coverage provided to formeror inactive
employees after employment but before retirement, are accrued if attributable to an employees' previously rendered service. The Company has
recorded a regulatory asset to the extent a intends to file rate applications to include such costs in rates and such recovery's probable .

Common Stock Held in Trust From time to time, the Company repurchases outstanding shares of common stock of Southern Union to fund certain
Company employee stock-based compensation plans. At December 31, 2000, 1,000,335 shares of common stock were held by various rabbi trusts
for certain of the Company's benefit plans and 193,669 shares were held in a rabbitrust for certain employees who deferred receipt ofCompany
shares for stock options exercised .

Taxes an Income

Deferred income faxes result from temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the fax basis of existing assets and
liabilities .

The Company accounts for income taxes utilizing the liability method which bases the amounts of current and future tax assets and liabilities on
events recognized in the financial statements and on income fax laws and rates existing at the time the temporary differences are expected to reverse.

Utility Regulation and Rates

Missouri On November 7, 2000, Missouri Gas Energy filed a $39,384,000 request for a rate increase with the Missouri Public Service Commission
(MPSC) . Statutes requirethat the MPSC reach a decision in the case within an eleven-month period .

Missouri Gas Energy received authorization from the MPSC for a new gas supply incentive plan that became effective August 31, 2000 . Earnings
underthe plan are p0marity dependent on market prices for natural gas declining to certain preauthorized levels which are now below current
market prices . There is no assurance that the Company will have an opportunity to generate earnings under this aspect of the plan during fiscal
2001 .

On August 21, 1998, Missouri Gas Energy was notified by the MPSC of its decision to grant a $13,300,000 annual increase to revenue effective on
September 2, 1998, which is primarily earned volumetricelty . The MPSC rate order reflected a 10.93% return on common equity . The rate order,
however, disallowed certain previously recorded deferred costs requiring a non-cash write-off of $2,221,000 . The Company recorded this charge to
earnings in its fiscal year ended June 30, 1998 . On December 8, 1998, the MPSC denied rehearing requests made by all parties otherthan
Missouri Gas Energy and granted a portion of Missouri Gas Energy's reheadnfl request. On October 10, 2000, the MPSC issued its decision on
rehearing Missouri Gas Energy's requestwhich served to reduce the $13,300,000 annual revenue increase by $70,000. The MPSC's orders are
subject to judicial review and although certain parties may argue for a reduction in Missouri Gas Energy's authorized base revenue increase on
judicial review, Missouri Gas Energy expects such arguments to be unsuccessful .

As a result ofthe January 31, 1994 acquisition of Missouri Gas Energy, the MPSC required Missouri Gas Energy to reduce rate base by $30,000,000
to compensate Missouri rate payers for rate base reductions that were eliminated as a result of the acquisition . This is being amortized overa ten-
year period on a straight-line basis since the date of acquisition .

Rhode Island Effective October 1, 2000, the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission (RIPUC) approved a settlement agreement between
Providence Gas, the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers, the Energy Council of Rhode Island, and The George Wiley Center. The
settlement agreement recognizes the need for an increase in dishibution system revenues of $4 .5 million, recovered through an adjustment to the ',.
throughput portion of the gas charge, and provides for a 21arlonth base rate freeze. In the settlement agreement, the RIPUC authorized system
improvement programs . Additionally, higher levels of support for low income bill paymentassistance was authorized as well as the continuation of the
utility's demand side management and weatherization assistance programs.
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The settlement agreement also contains a weather mitigation clause and a non-firm margin incentive mechanism (non-firm margin is margin earned
from interruptible customers with the ability to switch to alternative fuels) . The weather mitigation clause is designed to mitigate the impact of weather
volatility on customer billings, which will assist customers in paying bills and stabilize the revenue stream to Providence Gas. Providence Gas will defer
the margin impact of weather that is greater than 2 percent colder-than-normal and will recover the margin impact of weather that is greater than 2
percent warmer-than-normal by making the corresponding adjustment to the deferred revenue account (ORA). The non-firm margin incentive
mechanism is designed to encourage Providence Gas to promote the development of non-firm margins, which will reduce the cost of service 1o all
customers. Providence Gas will retain 25 percent of all non-firm margins earned in excess of $1 .2 million .

Under the settlement agreement, Providence Gas may earn up to 10 .7 percent but not less than 7.0 percent using the average return on equity for the
two 12 month periods of October 2000 through September 2001 and July 2001 through June 2002 .

Pennsylvania On April 3, 2000, PG Energy filed an application with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (PPUC) seeking an increase in its
base rates designed to produce $17,900,000 in additional annual revenues . On December 7, 2000, the PPUC approved a settlement agreement that
provides for a rate increase designed to produce $10,800,000 of additional annual revenue. Thenew rates became effective on January 1, 2001 .

El Peso, Texas On October 18, 1999, Southern Union Gas filed a $1,696 .000 rate increase request for the El Paso service area with the City of El
Paso. In February 2000, the City of El Paso approved a $650,000 revenue increase, and an improved rate design that collects a greater portion of
the Company's revenue stream from the monthly customer charge . Additionally, the City of El Paso approved a new 30-year franchise for Southern
Union Gas.

Leases

The Company leases certain facilities, equipment and office space under cancelable and noncancelable operating leases . The minimum annual
rentals under operating leases for the next rive years ending June 30 are as follows : 2001 -- $7,513,000 ; 2002 -- $6,322,000 ; 2003 --$16.905,000 ;
2004--$3,999,000 ;2005--$4,052,000 and thereafter $10,862,000 . Rental expense was $10,384,000,$7,732,000 and $6,054,000 for the
years ended June 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998 respectively .

Commitments and Contingencies

Environmental The Company is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment. These
evolving laws and regulations may require expenditures over a long period of time to control environmental impacts. The Company has established
procedures for the on-going evaluation of its operations to identify potential environmental exposures and assure compliance with regulatory policies
and procedures .

The Company is investigating the possibility that the Company or predecessor companies mayhave been associated with Manufactured Gas Plant
(MGP) sites in its former service territories, principally in Arizona and New Mexico, and present service territories in Texas, Missouri and its newly
acquired service territories in Pennsylvania, Massachusetts and Rhode Island . At the present time, the Company is aware of certain MGP sites in
these areas and is investigating those and certain other locations . While the Company's evaluation of these Texas, Missouri, Arizona, New Mexico .
Pennsylvania, Massachusetts and Rhode Island . MOPsites is in its preliminary stages, it is likely that some compliance costs maybe identified and
become subject to reasonable quantification .

	

Certain MOP sites located within the Company's service territories are currently the subject of
governmental actions. These sites are as fellows :

Kansas City, Missouri MGPSites In a letter dated May 10, 1999, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) sent notice of a planned
Site Inspection/Removal Site Evaluation of the Kansas City Coal Gas Former MGPsite . This site (comprised of two adjacent MGPoperations previously
owned by two separate companies and hereafter referred to as Station A and Station B) is located at East tat Street and Campbell in Kansas City,
Missouri and is owned by Missouri GasEnergy . A 1988 investigation of the site performed by an Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) contractor
determined that further remedial assessment was not required under the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of
1980 (CERCLA), as amended by the SUPERFUNDAmendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 . The MDNR has stated that the reassessment of the
Kansas City Coal Gas site is part of a statewide effort to identify, evaluate, and prioritize the potential hazards posed by all of Missouri's MOP sites.
During July 1999, the Company sent applications to MDNR submitting the two sites to the agency's Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP). The sites were
accepted into the VCP on August 2, 1999 and MDNR subsequently approved the Company's proposed work plans for the environmental assessment of
the sites. The final environment reports were sent to the state on March 6, 2000 . In a letter dated June 21, 2000, MDNR responded to the Station A
environmental report submitted by the Company. In that letter, MDNR stated that soil remediation will be necessary at the site (Station A) but that
further exploration and delineation of site contamination should be performed before remedial methods can be determined . In response to MDNR's
request, the Company submitted a work plan for further investigation of the site to the agency on September 18, 2000 . MDNR has not responded to the
Station B environmental report submitted by the Company.
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Independence, Missouri MGP Site The Company received a letter dated December 16, 1999 from MDNR notifying the Company ofa Pre-
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Informalon System (CERCLIS) Site Screening investigation of a former MGP
located at Pacific Avenue & South River Boulevard in Independence, Missouri. The Company contacted the MDNR to inform the state that, as this
property is not owned by the Company, d cannot grant access to the property for MDNR's investigation . MDNR proceeded to investigate the she in
cooperation with the sites current owner. In a letter dated May 17, 2000, MDNR reported that the she is not recommended for CERCLIS entry and no
further CERCLA action is recommended. However, due tothe presence of characteristic waste, the site is eligible forthe state's Registry of
Confirmed Abandoned or Uncontrollable Hazardous Waste Disposal Sites in Missouri .

Providence, Rhode Island Sites During 1995, Providence Gas began an environmental evaluation at its primary gas distribution facility located at
642 Allens Avenue in Providence, Rhode Island . Environmental studies and a subsequent remediation work plan were completed at an approximate
cost of $4 .5 million. Providence Gas also began a soil remediation project on a portion of the site in July 1999 . As of December 31, 2000,
approximately $8.9 million had been expended on soil remediation under the remediation work plan . Based on the results of the environmental
investigation and the site information learned during the performance of work under the remediation work plan, the Company's now revising the
remediation work plan . Because of the uncertainties associated with the revision of the remediation work plan and the development of a remedial
solution for the entire site, the Company cannot offer any conclusions as to the total future cost of remediation of the property at this time .

In November 1998, Providence Gas received a letter of responsibility from the Department of Environmental Management (DEM) relating to possible
contamination on previously owned property at 170 Aliens Avenue in Providence . The current operator ofthe property has also received a letter of
responsibility . A work plan has been created and approved by DEM. An investigation has begun to determine the extent of contamination, as well as
the extent ofthe Company's responsibility. Providence Gas entered into e cost sharing agreement with the current operator of the property, under
which Providence Gas is responsible for approximately twenty percent (20%) ofthe costs related to the investigation . Costs of testing at this site as of
December 31, 2000 were approximately $300,000 . Until the results of the investigation are known, the Company cannot offer any conclusions as to
its responsibility .

Tiverton, Rhode Island Site Fell River Gas Company's a defendant in a civil action seeking to recover anticipated remediation costs associated
with contamination found at property owned by the plaintiffs . This claim is based on alleged dumping of material by Fall River Gas Company trucks at
the she in the 1930s and 1940s.

Valley Resources Sites Valley Resources is a party to an action in which Blackstone Valley Electric Company ("Blackstone") brought suit for
contribution to its expenses of cleanup of a site on Mention Road in Attleboro, Massachusetts, to which coal manufacturing waste was transported
from a former MGPshe in Pawtucket, Rhode Island (the "Blackstone Litigation") . Blackstone Valley Electric Company v. Stone &Webster, Inc., Stone
& Webster Engineering Corporation, Stone &Webster Management Cortsultanis, Inc . and Valley Gas Company, C. A. No. 94-10178JLT, United
States District Court, District of Massachusetts. Valley Resources takes the position in that litigation that it is indemnified for any cleanup expenses by
Blackstone pursuant to a 1961 agreement signed at the time of Valley Resources' creation . This suit was stayed in 1995 pending the issuance of
rulemaking at the United States EPA (Commonwealth of Massachusetts v. Blackstone Valley Electric Company, 67 F.3d 981 (1995)) . In January
2001, the EPA issued a Preliminary Administrative Decision on this issue and announced that, until March 21, 2001, it is soliciting comments on the
Decision. While this suit has been stayed, Valley Resources and Blackstone (merged with Narragansett Electric Company in May 2000) have
received letters of responsibility from the Rhode Island DEM with respect to releases from two MGP sites in Rhode Island . DEM issued letters of
responsibility to Valley Resources and Blackstone in September 1995 for the Tidewater MGP in Pawtucket, Rhode Island, and in February 1997 for
the Hamlet Avenue MGP in Woonsocket, Rhode Island . Valley Resources entered into an agreement with Blackstone (now Narragansett) in which
Valley Resources and Blackstone agreed to share equally the expenses for the costs associated with the Tidewater site subject to reallocation upon
final determination of the legal issues that exist between the companies with respect to responsibility for expenses for the Tidewater site and
otherwise. No such agreement has been reached with respect to the Hamlet site .

Tothe extent that potential costs associated with former MGPs are quantified, the Company expects to provide any appropriate accruals and seek
recovery for such remediaflon costs through all appropriate means, including in rates charged to customers, insurance and regulatory relief. At the
time of the closing of the acquisition ofthe Company's Missouri service territories, the Company entered into an Environmental Liability Agreement
that provides that Western Resources retains financial responsibility for certain liabilities under environmental laws that may exist a arise with
respect to Missouri Gas Energy . In addition, at the lime it was acquired, Providence Gas had in place a regulatory plan that created a mechanism for
the recovery ofenvironmental-related costs. This plan provided for recovery of environmental investigation and remediation costs incurred through
September 30, 1997, as wee as costs incurred during the three-year term of the plan, are to be amortized over a 10-year period, at a level authorized
under the plan . A new plan, effective October 1, 2000 through June 30, 2002, establishes an environmental fund for the recovery of evaluation,
remedial and clean-up costs arising out of the Company's MGPs and sites associated with the operation and disposal activities from MGPs .

Although significant charges to earnings could be required prior to rate and insurance recovery, management does not believe that environmental
expenditures for MGP sties will have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company follows the provisions of an American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position, Environmental Remediation
Liabilities, for recognition, measurement, display and disclosure of environmental remediation liabilities .

FERC FORM NO. 2 (1256)

	

Page 122- 8

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Name of Respondent

	

-This Report Is :

	

Date of Report

	

(Year of Report
Southern Union Company

	

_X An Original

	

(Mo, Da, Yr)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Southwest Gas Litigation On February 1, 1999, Southern Union submitted a proposal to the Board of Directors of Southwest Gas Corporation
(Southwest) to acquire all ofSouthwest's outstanding common stock for $32.00 per share. Southwest then had a pending merger agreement with
ONEOK, Inc. (ONEOK) at $28.50 per share. On February 22, 1999, Southern Union and Southwest both publicly announced Southern Unions
proposal, after the Southwest Board of Directors determined that Southern Unions proposal was a Superior Proposal (as defined in the Southwest
merger agreement with ONEOK). At that time Southern Union entered into a Confidentiality and Standstill Agreement with Southwest at Southwest's
insistence . On April 25, 1999, Southwest's Board of Directors rejected Southern Union's $32.00 per share offer and accepted an amended offer of
$30.00 per share from ONEOK. On April 27, 1999, Southern Union increased its offer to $33.50 per share and agreed to pay interest which, together
with dividends, would provide Southwest shareholders with a 6% annual rate of return on its $33 .50 offer, commencing February 15, 2000, until
closing . Southern Union's revised proposal was rejected by Southwest's Board of Directors . On January 21, 2000, ONEOK announced that it was
withdrawing from the Southwest merger agreement.

There are several lawsuits pending that relate to activities surrounding Southern Union's efforts to acquire Southwest. Southern Union intends to
vigorously pursue its claims against Southwest, ONEOK, and certain individual defendants, and vigorously defend itself against the claims by
Southwest and ONEOK. With the exception of ongoing legal fees associated with the aforementioned litigation, the Company believes that the
results of the above-noted Southwest I'itigation will nothave a materially, adverse effect on the Company's financial Condition, results of operations or
cash flows.

Regulatory The continuation of the Missouri Safety Program will result in significant levels of future capital expenditures . The Company
estimates incurring capital expenditures of $15,631,000 in fiscal 2001 related to this program.

In August 1998, a jury in Edinburg, Texas concluded deliberations on the City of Edinburg's

	

franchise fee lawsuit against PGBE Gas
Transmission,

	

Texas Corporation (formerly Valero Energy Corporation (Valero)) and a numberof its subsidiaries, as well as former Valero
subsidiary Rio Grande Valley Gas Company (RGV) and RGV's successor company, Southern Union Company. The case, based upon events that
occurred between 1985-1987, centers an specific contractual language in the 1985 franchise agreement between RGVand the City ofEdinburg .
Southern Union purchased RGVfrom Valero in October 1993 . The jury awarded the plaintiffdamages, against all defendants under several largely
overlapping but mutually exclusive claims, totaling approximately $73,000,000 . Thetrial judge subsequently reduced the award to approximately
$700,000 against Southern Union and $7,800,000 against Vatem and Southern Union together. The trial court's decision ices appealed to the
Thirteenth District ofthe Texas Court of Appeals (Court of Appeals) . In December 2000, the Court of Appeals reversed and modified the trial court's
judgment of approximately $8,500,000 and reduced the award to the City of Edinburg to $585,000, plus pre-judgment interest of$190,000 against
RGV and Valero for breach of contract . The Court of Appeals upheld the award for attorneys' fees ofapproximately $3,500,000 against Valero, RGV
and Southern Union. The Court of Appeals granted the Company's Motion for Rehearing and removed Southern Union from the entire Judgment .
The other Parties have appealed the Court ofAppeals decision . The Company believes it will ultimately prevail, and that the outcome of this matter
will not have a material adverse impact on the Company's results of operations, financial position or cash flows. The Company also has entered into a
settlement agreement to settle a related class action lawsuit with a majority of the cities served by the Company in Texas. The settlement has been
approved by the Trial Court. The settlement has been appealed by several class members. The Company believes the settlement will ultimately be
upheld . The settlement will not have a material adverse impact on the Company's results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

Other Southern Union and its subsidiaries are parties to other legal proceedings that management considers to be normal actions to which an
enterprise of its size and nature might be subject, and no to be material to the Company's overall business or financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows.

Commitments Due to the operation of purchase gas adjustment clauses, gas purchase costs generally do not directly effect earnings of our
regulated utility operations . However, the Company's unregulated gas marketing operations are subjectto price risk related to feed-price sales
commitments that are not matched with corresponding fixed-price purchase agreements . At December 31, 2000, Energy Services had fixed-price
sales commitments with various customers that provide for the delivery of approximately 668,000 Dekathemis of natural gas through April 2001 at an
average sales price per Dekatherm of$3.13. The Company has exposure to the changes in natural gas prices related to fluctuating commodity
prices, which can impact the Company's financial position or results of operations, either favorably or unfavorably . The impact of changing prices on
the Company's financial position at a point in time is not necessarily indicative ofthe impact of price movements throughout the year .

The Company is committed under various agreements to purchases certain quantities of gas in the future . At June 30, 2000, the Company has
purchases commitments for certain quantities of gas at variable, market-based prices that have an annual value of $113,866,000 . The Company's
purchase commitments may extend over a period of several years depending upon when the required quantity is purchased. The Company has
purchase gas tariffs in effects for all its utility service areas that provide for recovery of its purchase gas cost under defined methodologies.

An open contract of a non-regulated , whale owned subsidiary was present at June 30, 2000 for 10,000 MMBtu of natural gas per day for the contract
period of January 2001 to December 2001 at a feed price of $2 .72 per MMBtu. The company had exposure to the changes in gas prices related to
fluctuating commodity prices, which can impact the Company's financial position or results of operations, either favorably or unfavorably.
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In connection with the acquisition of the Pennsylvania Operations, the Company assumed a guaranty with a bank whereby the Company unconditionally
guaranteed payment of financing obtained forthe development of PEI Power Pg,rk . In March 1999 . tho Bough of Archbald, the County of Lackawanna,
and the Valley View School District (together the Taxing Authorities) approved a Tax Incremental Financing Plan( TIF Plan) for the development of PEI
Power Park . The TIF plan requires that : (1) the Redevelopment Authority of Lackawanna County raise $10,600,000 of funds to be used for infrastructure
improvements ofthe PEI Power Park; (ii) the Taxing Authorities create a tax increment district and use the incremental tax revenues generated from new
development to service the $10,600,000 debt ; and (iii) PEI Power Corporation , a subsidiary of the Company, guarantee the debt service payments . In
May 1999, the Redevelopment Authority of Lackawanna County borrowed $t0,C00,000 from a bank under a promissory note (TIF Debt). The TIF Debt
has a 12-year term, with a 7.75% annual interest rate, and requires semi-annual principal and interest payments of approximately $725,000 (interest
only for the first year). As ofJune 30, 2000, incremental tax revenues cover approximately 17% of the annual debt service . The balance outstanding on
the TIP Debt was $9,605,000 and as of June 30, 2000 . ,

During fiscal year 2000, the Company agreed to a one-year contract and a three-year contract with each bargaining unit representing Pennsylvania
employees, which were effective on April 1, 2000 and August 1, 2000, respectively . In December 1990, the Company agreed to five-year contracts with
each bargaining-unit representing Missouri employees, which were effective in May 1999. Of the Company's employees representing by unions, 95%
are employed by Missouri Gas Energy .

The Company had standby letters of credit outstanding of $6,199,000 and $1,622,000 at June 30, 2000 and 1999, respectively, which guarantee
payment of various insurance premiums and state taxes.



Blank Page

[Next page is 200]



FERC FORM NO. 2 (1 2-96)

	

Page 200

Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :
_X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending
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SUMMARYOF UTILITYPLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION
Line
No.

Item
(a)

Total
(b)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Service Classified _ 2,145,729,486
4 Pro,re Under Capital Leases _ -
5 Plant Purchased or Sold _ 45,531
6 Completed Construction not Classified - 20,379,802
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified -
8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 2,166,154,819
9 Leased to Others _ -
10 Held for Future Use 809,030
11 Construction Work in Pr+-" ress 29,695,237
12 Ac!"uisitionAd'ustments 757,348,832
13 TOTAL Utility Plant Total of lines 8 thru 12 2,954,007,918
14 Accumulated Provision for Deareciation, Amortization, & De,~letion (752,210,147
15 Net Utility Plant Total of lines 13 and 14) 2,201,797,771

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION
17 In Service:
18 De,reciation 707,721,242
19 Amortization and De "IIaft ni ir°rc vLlau " Natural Gas Land and Land RI :. hts -
20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Right:: -
21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant (7,342,327)
22 TOTAL In Service Total of lines 18 lhru 21) (715,063,569
23 Leased to Others
24 De "reciation -
25 Amortization and De.aetion -
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25) -
27 Held for Future Use
28 Decreciation -
29 Amortization -
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29) -
31 Abandonment of Leases Natural Gas
32 Amortization of Plant Ac:" uisition Adjustment (37,146,578)

33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions Should agree with line 14 abovc")(Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32 752,210,147
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Electric Gas Other (Specify) Common Line
c) (d) (e) (f)

1
2

- 2,145,729,486 - 3
4

- 45,531 - _ 5
20,379,802 - 6

' - 7
2,166,154,819 _ 8

_ _ 9
- 809,030 - - 10

29,695,237 11
- 757,348,832 _ 12

2,954,007,918 13
- 752,210,147 14
- 2,201,797,771 - 15

16

17
(707,721,242) - - 18

- 19
- 20

- 7,342,327) - 21
715,063,569) - 22

23
24
25
26
27
28

- - 29
- - - 30
- 31

(37,146,578) - - 32
- (752,210147) - - 33
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Line
No .

m 3260ther Equipment

Account
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GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

1 . Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to
the prescribed accounts .

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service(Classified)

	

, this
page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold,
Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified , and Account 106,
Completed Construction Not Classed - Gas.

3 . Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate corrections of
additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4 . Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to
indicate the negative effect of such accounts .

5 . Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Year Ending

Dec.31,2000

Additions

estimated basis it necessary, and include the entries in column
(c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of
tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if
the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which
have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for
accumulated depreciation provision . Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior years unclassified
retirements . Attach supplemental statement showing the account
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

of lines 8lhru 25)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

ACCOUNTS

Pagoa 204

102,103, and 106

-
325.1 Producing Lands

16
m 325.3 Gas Rii his
18 325.4 Rights-of-Way
19 325.5 Other Land and Land~.
20 326 Gas Well Structures

327 Field Compressor Station Structures
328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station E $loll$ ment

m r -
331 Producing Gas Wells - Well Equipment

26 332 Field Lines
333 Field Compressor Ste ent

28 ment
29
30

mum

PRODUCTS EXTRACTION -PLANT

36

Pipe

Land and Land Rights

38 343
.c _

Lines
39
40

e INTANGIBLE PLANT
301 Organization 411,846 860
302 Franchises and Consents 490,765 1,437

4 303 Miscellaneous intangible Plant 13,240,932 289,352
14,143,543 291,649

6

8

" e111
N~roduction and Gatherinq Plan,

r . Land and Land Rights

10 306 Boiler Plant Equipment

m 307 Other Power Equipment



Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above
nstrudions andthe texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious
omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in
service at end ofyear,

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility
plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions

of primary account classifications arising from distribution of amounts

initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of
Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to

accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc.,

Retirements

24
25

26
27

28

29

30
31

32

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

This Report Is :

XAn Original

A Resubmission

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 10) (Continued)

Adjustments (1) Transfers

Page 205

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year Ending

Dec.31,2000

and show in column (1) only the offset to the debits or credits to
primary account classifications .

7. For Account 399, state the nature and useNplant included in
this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary
statement showing subaccount classification of such plant conforming
to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in
Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or
purchaser, and date of transaction . If proposed journal entries have
been fled with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of
Amounts, give date of such filing .
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Date of Report Year Ending

(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE Accounts 101,102,103, and 106 Continued

Line
No .

Account

(a)

Balance at Additions
Beginning of Year

(b) (c)

34 346 Gas Measuring and RegulatinmF~,pikkment
35 347 Other Equipment -
36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 35) - -
37 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 26 and 36) - -
38 Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit SupplementaryS tatemen0 - -

39 TOTAL Production Plant Enter Total of lines 37 and 38)

40 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT

41 Under" eirrr.SFWmra"e Plant _
42 350 .1 Land
43 350.2 Rii+;.hts-of-Way - -
44 351 Structures and Imarovements - -
45 352 Wells - -
46 352 .1 Storage Leaseholds and Ri :" hts - - -
47 352.2 Reservoirs
48 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
49 353 Lines - -
50 354 Com ;
51 355 Mee mama-.-'mFr+t" c.13W"ment - -
52 356 ~ iau

53 357 Other E:. rikment - -
54 TOTAL Under.i mmWi'c.it- " e Plant Enter Total of lines 42 thru 53 - -
55
56

Other Storage Plant
360 Land and Land -

57 361 Structures and
Rtihts
Imrovements _ 3,132

58 362 Gas Holders - -
59 363 Purification E" ii ":ment
60 363 .1 Li uefaction Equipment -

61 363 .2 Vae.rizin Equipment - -
62 363.3 Com7z 3"r ~diment - -
63 363 .4 Measurin " " " . z -tir. "y,ment - -
64

-
363 .5 Other Equikment

65
66

TOTAL Other Stora :" e Plant Enter Total of lines 56 thru 64)
Base Load Li uefied Natural Gas Terminatin:+ and Processing Plant

- 3,132

67 364 .1 Land and Land Rights -

68 364.2 Structures and Im:rovements - -
69 364.3 LNG r aK ~inr"~:artin" nftt~.W+ment - -
70

-
364.4 LNG 10 "" -. " " " - -

71 364.5 Mea 0-- "ment - -
72 364.6 Com " - "" K" i" u-i-Lu - -
73 364.7 Communications Equipment - -
74 364.8 Other EquL.:ment - -
75 TOTAL Base Load Liquified NaVI Gas, Terminaling and Processing Plant (l lnese74a) - -

76 TOTAL Nat'l Gas Stora!" e and Processing Plant Total of lines 54, 65 and 75) - 3,132

77 TRANSMISSION PLANT

78

_
365.1 Land and Land Rh-"hts 41,133 20

79
_

365.2 Ri!.hts-of-Wa 20,380 -

80 366 Structures and lm "rovements - -
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Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments (1) Transfers

(e) (f)

Balance at
End of Year

(g)

Line
No .

34
- 35

36
- 7,124,586 - 7,124,586 37

38
7,124,586 - 7,124,586 39

40
41
42
43

- - 44
- - 45
- - 46

47
48

- - 49
- - - 50

- 51
- 52

- 53

16,933 - 16,933

54
55
56

- 780,371 - 783,503 57
- 4,081,047 4,081,047 58

- - 59
- - 60

61
62

- - 63
- 4,131,339 4,131,339 64
- 9,009,690 -

-

9,012,822 65
66
67

- 68
69

- 70

_ _
- 71

72
73
74

- 75
- 9,009,690

83,175 -

9,012,822

124,328

76

77
78

(20,380)__79
635,955 635,9551 80
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Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued)

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance at
Beginning ofYear

(b)

Additions

(c)

81 367 Mains _ 853,932 1,070

82 368 Compressor Station E:+ri+;ment - -
83 369 Measurin w-Tiai ti:(-i! r tin Station Equipment - 224,364 39,313

84 370 Commun _- . r . "ment _ - -
85 371 Other E ro "ment _ - -
86 TOTALTransmission Plant Enter Total of lines 78 thr.t 85) 1,099,049 40,403

87 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
88

_
374 Land and Land Rights - 3,113,834 319,301

89 375 Structures and Imarovements _ 7,091,049 370,873

90 376 Mains _ 699,489,224 52,905,926

91 377 Com.iressor Station Equipment (11,169) (715)

92 378 Measudn. -ta r<= "ulating Station Equipment-General 27,253,182 2,533,956

93 379 Measuring and Regulating. Station Equipment-City -Gate 9,333,321 355,508

94 -380 Services 504,641,741 32,973,045

95 381 Meters 81,388,751 6,051,826

96 382 Meter Installations 50,677,991 4,864,625

97 383 House Regulators 23,977,083 1,464,248

98 384 House Re :" ulator Installations 2,000,484 44,427

99 385 Industrial Measudn!,,r-ur.'ric° " ulating Station E~" !iamen 19,344,899 60,671

100 386 Other Prone on Customers' Premisises 1,311,460 1,512

101 387 Other Equipment (131,885 20,935

102 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 88 thru'101) 1,429,479,965 101,966,138

103 GENERAL PLANT
104

_
389 Land and Land Rieihts 1,604,438 10,263

105 390 Structures and Rrovements 19,628,826 1,190,385

106 391 Office Furniture and E!. ri oment 43,413,413 4,696,061

107 .392 Transaortation Equipment 12,931,753 1,925,057

108 393 Stores Ei:uipment 570,181 5,239

109 394 Tools, Sho:iw.rdlgmr- e Equi+went 7,464,558 1,070,050
110 395 Laboratory Equipment - 86,264 84

111 396 PowerO.i~reicx.'~" rmebt 2,624,857 144,969

112 397 Communication Equipment 22,240,619 1,915,888

113 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 1,077,881 8,314

114 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 104 thru 113) 111,642,790 10,966,310

115 399 Other Tan!.AA-i 9rpe 7,409 99,602

116 TOTAL General Plant Enter Total of lines 114 and 11 111,650,199 11,065,912

117 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106 1,556,372,756 113,367,232

118 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8) - -
119 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8) -
120 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified - -
121 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service Enter Total of lines 117 thru 120) 1,556,372,756 113,367,232
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Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101,102,103, and 106) (Continued)
Retirements

(d)

Adjustments (1)

(e)

Transfers

(f)

Balance at
End of Year

(g)
Line
No .

(197) 18,614,650 - 19,469,455 81
_ - 82

(1,370) 1,235,108 - 1,497,415 83
84

' - - 85
(1,567)

(13,521)

20,568,888

790,849 (6,221)

21,706,773

4,204,242

86

87
88

(159,722) 8,449,612 (2,232) 15,749,580 89
(1,794,301) 172,904,812 (9,838) 923,495,823 90
(751,804) 915,830 - 152,142 91
761,247) 3,223,521 3,801 32,253,213 92
(49,583) 5,376,855 (4,983) 15,011,118 93

(1,568,491) 128,355,048 16,594 654,417,937 94
(833,743) 35,167,294 - 121,774,128 95
(290,233) 31,159,883 26,179 86,438,445 96
(452,596) 898,502 (25,534) 25,861,703 97

- 567,918 - 2,612,829 98
(15,849) 659,953 - 20,049,674 99
20,977 478,058 - 1,770,053 100
(54,158) 489,359 - 324,251 101

(6,766,225)

(174,704)

389,437,494

617,280

(2,234)

-

1,914,115,138

2,057,277

102

103
104

(867,634) 13,025,130 - 32,976,707 105
(1,621,534) 22,705,627 2,232 69,195,799 106
(2,246,866) 2,241,556 - 14,851,500 107

- 77,305 - 652,725 108
(230,867) 2,368,610 2,349) 10,670,002 109

- 142,220 - 228,568 110
(372,646) 255,703 - 2,652,883 111

(1,242,558) 2,722,904 - 25,636,853 112
4,867 2,613,614 2,351 3,697,293 113

(6,761,676) 46,769,949 . 2,234 162,619,607 114
- 701,520 - 808,531 115

(6,761,676) 47,471,469 2,234 163,428,138 116
(13,529,468) 509,944,299 - 2,166,154,819 117

- - -
118
119

' - - 120
(13,529,468) 509,944,299 - 2,166,154,819 121
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (ACCOUNT 107)

1 . Report Eefwr descephons and balances al end of year of projects and Demonstration (see Amount 107 of the Uniform System of
in process of compressors (Account 107), Acc)unts).
2 . Show stems totaling M 'research, development. and -, minor projects (less than $1,000 .000) my be grouped,

demonstrated' projects fast. under a amen passed" . Development,

Line Descinphon of Project Construction Work in Progrei Estimated Additional
N0 . (ACpdunt 107) Cost of Project

(a) to) (c)
1
2 MISSOURI GAS ENERGY
3
4 Minor additions to :
5 Conlributon in Aid of Construction (125,491)
6 Distributors System 1,328,559
7 General Plant 32,178
8 Intangible Plant : 4,332,659
9 subtotal

_
5,567,905 -

10
11
12
13
14 SOUTHERN UNION GAS
15 Minor additions to:
16 Distribution System 4,535,011
17 General Plant 448,518
18 sub-total

_
4,983,529 -

19
20
21 SOUTHERN UNION COMPANY
22 General Plant 821,602 -
23
24
25 SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GASCO . 152,743 -
26
27
28 PG ENERGY
29 Install approx. 48,000e. of 12' steel gas main
30 Housel's Run to Northumberland 1,214,615 2,981,585
31 Construct Mountain Top City Gate Station 1,791,368 1,867,161
32 Install approx . 20500' of 8' plastic gas main and related
33 facilities to service Coming Intensities, Waverly. 342,119 1,540,242
34 AllotnerProjects 4,803,492 7,224,863
35 General Plant 588,162 772,010
36 sub-total

_
8,739,756 14,385,861

37 FALL RIVER GAS CO.
38 Distribution System 581,322
39 General Plant 21,116
40 sub-total

_
602 .438 -

41 PROVIDENCE
42 Main Relocaton 1,652,216 2,971,681
43 Regulator Stations 1,812,200 221,377
44 Building Renovations 199,290 71 .395
45 AM/FM 1,348,685 3,633,336
46 OtherTechnology, 333,338 37,696
47 Aquidneck LNG 579,649 1,406.146
48 New Main 1,094,723 144 .180
49 sub-total 7 .020,101 8,485,811
50 VALLEY RESOURCES CO.
51 Mains (New&Replacements 287,966 753,700
52 Leak Clamping 181 .288 304,000
53 Services (New 8Reptacemenls 366.913 435,000
54 Meters, Regulators, Pumping 8 Regulating Equipment 128.836 534,100
55 Misc . Equip . 8 Minor Bldg . unproverrtens 14,566 130,300
56 Main Extension-Kennedy Manor-Pawlucket 2 .359 -
57 Main Replacement-Court SL-Woonsocket (1,322) -
58 Main Replacement-Medium Pressure System-Pamucket 144,687 20,000
59 Regulator Stabon-RocklandAve .-Woonsocket 1,735 -
60 Main Repacement-Ashton Vladurd-Cumberland 23,304 -
61 Main Replacement-PerrinAvenue-Pawlucket 201,082 -
62 Main Extension-Lincoln Mall-Lincoln 107,379 14,400
63 Main Extension-BerkshiroEstates-Pawlucket 3 .570 -
64 Main Extension-Cumberland Crossing-Cumberland 70,188 30,000
65 Micmturbines 79,983 -
66 Main Replacement-Rathbum Street-Woonsgckel 44,505 -
67 Regulator Station-New River Road-Lmcdln 5't,850 -
68 Regulator Staton-NateWhippeHighway-Cumberland 49,442 -
69 LNG Plant Air Dryer 480 6,900
70 Bristol Mapping Development - 60,000
71 BTU Stabilisation System-Brown Street 45,352
72 suRtotal

-
1.807,163 2,288,400

"TOTAL 29,695,237- 25,160,072



Note: The AFUDC rate for Southern Union Company:

From Jan 00 -June 00

	

5.75%
From July 00 - Dec 00

	

5.78%
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. Foreach construction ovemead explain : (a) the nature and extent 2. Show below Me computation of allowance for funds used during
of work, sic, Meoverhead charges are intended to cover, (b)Me construction ales, in accordance with the previsions of Gas Plant
general procedurefordetermining Meamount capitalized, (c) Me Instruouons 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts .
method of disofbutionto consbuceon jobs . (d)whether differentmiss 3. Where a netot4sx rate forborrowed tunesis used,snow Me
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basisof appropriate tax effect adjustment toMe computations below in a
differentiation in ratesfordifferent types of construction, and (f) manner that dearly indicates Meamount of reduction in Me gross rate
whether Me overhead is directly or indirectly assigned . fortax effects .

Construction Overhead
1 . Administrative and Generaland Engineering and Supervision:

(A) Components of overhead cost are considered to be administrative salaries and expenses, employee hinge
benefits and certain othergeneral costs devoted to general planning and administration of construction program .

(B) The proportion of such overhead costs charged to construction is based upon an analysis made annually.
(C) The applicable monthly construction overhead is recorded in a during accountand Men capitalized to construction

as a percentof direct coststo construction exclusive of overhead previously allocated .
(D) Overhead costs are spread equitably to all construction except certain specific work orders which maybe exempted

based upon circumstances of construction.
(E) Certain specific jobs may beexempted as company personnel maybe directly assigned forthe project. In Rose

cases, all salaries and expenses arecharged direct.
(F) Overhead charges am indirectly assigned except forthose projects described in E),

2 . Allowance for Funds Used During Construction :
(A) AFUDC is charged to all classes of property for those specific jobs requiring more than 30 days to complete except

those for purchasesof equipmentwhich are available forservice upon request.
(B) AFUDC is compounded monthly .
(C) AFUDC is computed during the period of physical constuction andterminates at inservice .
(D) Allowancefor Funds Rate is calculated in accordance with Order No 56 1,

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCEFORFUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

Forline (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding . If not available, use the average rate earned during
the preceding 3 years.

1 . Components of Formula Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates

Tde Amount Capitalization Ratio Cost Rate Percentage
(Percent)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Average Short-Term Debt S

2 Shod-Term Interest e

3 Long-Term Debt D d

4 Preferred Stock P

5 Common Equity C c

S Total Ca itatizatim SOOq

7 Average Construction Work in Progress Balance W See Note:

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds sSMI +d DID+P+C 1 SIW

3. Rate for Other Funds 1 SfW PfD+P+C)+cCN+P+C)

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate farOther Funds -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, , Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPREC IATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT Account 108)
1 . Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year . significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book recorded and/or classified to thevarious reserve functional

cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas classifications, make preliminary closing entriesto tentatively
plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d), excluding retirementsof functionalize the book cost of the plant retired . In addition, include all
non-depreciable property . costs included in retirement work in progress al yearend in the

3 . The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of appropriate functional classifications .
Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded 4 . Show separately interest credits undera sinking fund or similar
when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a method of depreciation accounting .

5 . At lines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data .
Additional rows should be numbered in sequesnca, e.g . 7 .01, 7.02,
etc .

Line Item Total Gas Plant in Gas PlantHeld Gas Plant Leased
No . (c :+d+e) ervice for Future Use to Others

(a) (d) (e)
Section A. BALANCE AND CHANGES DURING YEAR

1 Balance Beginning of Year 477,470,857 477,470,857
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 403 Depreciation Expense 54,016,911 54,016.911
4 413 Expense of Gas Plant Leased to Others
5 Transportation Expenses -Cleadn 1,889,096 1,889,096
6 Other Clearing Accounts 1,121,340 1,121,340
7 Other (Specify): New England Division beg.bal. 185,764,222 185,764,222

7,01 Reclass of conversion balances
8 TOTAL De rec . Prow . for Year 242,791,569 242,791,569
9 Net Charges for Plant Retired :
10 Book Cost of Plant Retired 13,517,001 13,517,001
11 Cost of Removal 1,922,048 1,922,048
12 Salvage Credit 359,370 359,370_
13 TOTAL Net Ch s for Plant Ret. (Total of lines 10 thru 12 15,079,679 15,079,679
14 Other Debit or Credit Items Describe

14 .01 a Contributions 2,956,404 2,956,404
14.01b Cost of Removal 378,666 378,666_
14.02 Transfers from 1110
14.03 Transfer of accumulated Reserve _
14.04 Prior period adjustments (39,243 39,243
14.05 Out of period adjustment
15 Balance End of Year 707,721,242 707,721,242

Section B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TO FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
16 Production-Manufactured Gas _ 8,564,984 8,564 .984
17 Production and Gathering- Natural Gas
18 Products Extraction- Natural Gas
19 Underground Gas Storage 1,973,835 1,973,835
20 Other Storage Plant 841,611 841,611
21 Base Load LNG Terminalin and Processing Plant
22 Transmission 949,168 949,168
23 Distribution 642,269,757 642,269,757
24 General 53,121,886 53,121,886
25 TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 24) 707,721,242 707,721,242
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company X An Original (MO, Da; Yr) Dec.31, 200

A Resubmission

GAS STORED ACCOUNTS 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1 . 164.2 AND 164.3

1 . If during the year adjustments were made to the stared gas 2. Report in column (e) all encroachments dunng the year upon the
inventory reported in columns (d), (1), (g), and (h) (such as to correct vclumes designated as base gas . column (b), and system balancing
cumulative inaccuracies of gas measurements), explain in a footnote gas, column (c), and gas property recordable in the plantaccounts.
the reason for the adjustment . the Din and dollar amount of 3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between
adjustment, and account charged or credited . currentand noncurrent portions . Also, state in a footnote the method

used to report storage fie. fixed assets method or inventory method).

Noncunent Current LNG LNG
Line Description (Account (Account (Account (Account (Account (Amount (Account Total
No . 117.1) 117.2) 117.3) 117d) ts4,1) 164.2) 164.3)

(a) b (c) ( d) (e) (0 ) (h (i)

1 Balance at Beginning of 61,572,090 61,572,090

Year

2 Gas Delivered to Storage 661,136 140,789,661 2,284,211 184,116 143,919,124

3 Gas Wtthdravm from

Storage 426,443 107,248,870 1,635,739 69,375 109,380,427

4 OtherDebitsorCredits 389,201 1,211,922 361,100 2,563,040 120,539 4,645,802

5 Balance at End of Year 389,207 1,446,615 95,473,981 3,211,512 235,280 100,756,589

6 Mcf 155,217 _338,806 22,289,321 525,833 77,368 23,386,545

7 Amount Per Mcf $ 2.51 ~$ 4.27 $ 4.28 $ 6.11 $ 3.04 $ 4.31
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern UnionCompany X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136)
1 . Report below investments in Accounts 123, Investments in to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included in Account

Associated Companies . 124, Otherlnvestments, and 136, Temporary 124, Other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series of
Cash Investments. stack. Minor investments may be grouped by classes . Investments
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the included in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be

information called for. grouped by classes .
(a) Investment in Securities-List and describe each security (b) Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or
owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. company the amounts of loans or investment advances that are
For bonds, also give principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and property includable in Account 123. Include advances subject to
interest rate. For capital stock (including capital stock of current repayment in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each
respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursuant advance, show whether the advance is a noteor open account.

Line Description of Investment Book Cost at Beginning of Year Purchases or Additions
No . (It book cost is different from cost to During Year

respondent, give cost to respondent in a
footnote and explain difference .)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2
1

Account 123-NONE

2
3

4 Account 124-
4
5
6 Advent Network. Inc. - 4,495,073

7

8 Capstrne 9,999,998 625.000

9
10 PointServe (formerly Epicmn) 2,583,658 10,002,500

11
12 Servana.com - 3,000,001

13

14 Receivable 43,127 -

15
16 Account 136-
17 Vista Money Market Fund (1) 26,528 (1)

18

19 (1) Since this investment is a money market fund,

20 investment balances change daily .

21
22

23



Name of Respondent

	

This Report Is :
Southern Union Company

	

X An Original
- A Resubmission

Date of Report

	

Year Ending

(Mo, Da, Yr)

	

I Dec. 31, 2000

INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136) (Continued)
List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying
whether note is a renewal . Designate any advances due from officers,
directors, stockholders, or employees .
3 . Designate with an asterisk in column (b) any securities, notes or
accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the name of
pledges and purpose of the pledge .
4 . If Commission approval was required for any advance made or

security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite
Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number .

5 . Report in column (h) interest and dividend revenues from
investments including such revenues from securities disposed of
during the year.
6 . In column Ill report for each investment disposed of during

the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost
of the investment (or the other amount at which carried in the books
of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof,
not including any dividend or interest adjustment includible in
column (h) .

(4,495,073)

(10,624,998)

(12,586,158)

(3,000,001)

(43,127)

11,563,949 3,285,265

Line
No .

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 223

Sales or Other Principal Amount or Book cost at End of Year Revenues for Year Gain or Loss from
Dispositions During Year No. of Shares at (If book cost is different from Investment

End of Year cost to respondent, give cost to Disposed of
respondent in a footnote and

explain difference .)
(e) (t) (g) (h) (i)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

AResubmission

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES ACCOUNT 123.1
1 . Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments In (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or

Subsidiary Companies. investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the not subject to current settlement . With respect to each advance

information called for below. Sub-total by company and give a total in :show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each
columns (e), (f), (g), and (h). note giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether

(a) Investment In Securities - List and describe each security owned. note is a renewal.
For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings
interest rate . . :since acquisition . The total in column (e) should equal the amount

entered for Account 418.1 .

Line Description of Investment Date Date of Amount of
No . Acquired Maturity Investment at

Beginning of Year
(a) _ (b) (c) (d)

1 Lavaca Realty Company NIA 2.430,873
2

3 Mercado Gas Services, Inc. 8,161,475

4

5 Atlantic Utilities (17,315)

6

7 Southern Transmission Company 2,619,791

8

9 Southern Union Total Energy Services 48,370
10

11 Southern Union Energy International, Inc. 392,673
12

13 KellAirAviation Company (6,453,053)

14

15 Norteno Pipeline Company 710,336

16
17 ConTigo, Inc. 40,465

18

19 Energy WorX, Inc. 160,583

20

21 SUPro Energy Company 1,122,888

22

PG Energy Services Group, Inc.,
Keystone Pipeline Services, Inc., PEI
Power Corporation, and Theta Land

23 Corporation 31,539

24

25 KetlAir North Carolina -

26
27 SUC Propane -

28
29 Subsidiaries within New England Division -

30

31 Enhanced Service Systems -
32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40 TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $ TOTAL 9,248,625
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yri Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (ACCOUNT 123.1)1 Continued)

4. Designate in a footnote any securities, notes, or accounts that 7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the

were pledged, and state the name of pledges and purpose of the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of
pledge. the investment (or the other amount at which carried in the books of
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or account if different from cost), and the selling price thereof, not

security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of including interest adjustment includible in column (f).
Commission, date of authoiiution, and case ordocket number . 8. Report on Line 40, column (a) the total cost of Account 123.1 .

6. Report in column (f) interest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of

during the year.

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment at Gain or Loss from Line
Earnings for Year End of Year Investment Disposed of No .

(e) (f) (g) (h)
9,447,311 11,878,184 1

2

(175,424) (10,432,009) (2,445,9581 3

4

7,027 (10,288) 5

6

191,685 2,811,476 7

a
(239) 48,131 9

10

227,761 620,434 11

12

(1,909,092) (8,362,145) 13

14

56,846 767,182 15

16

(41,204) (6,736) (7,475) 17

18

150,357 310,940 19

20

188,312 (922,083) 389,117 21

22

441,142 291,536 764,217 23

24

(629 .146) (629,146) 25

26

38,423 38,423 27
28

(15,104,079) 1,544,538 (13,559,541) 29

30

125,688,588 5,702,839 131,391,427 31

32

33

34

35

36

37
38

39

140110,997,335 3,759,018 124,004,978
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission_
PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165

1 . Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment .
Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of

Line Year (in dollars)
No . (a) - (b)

1 Prepaid Insurance _ 4,890,115
2 Prepaid Rents _ 64,427
3 Prepaid Taxes _ 2,150,492
4 Prepaid Interest _
5 Miscellaneous Prepayments _ 1,218,466
6 TOTAL _ 8,323,500

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES ACCOUNT 182.1
Line Description of Extraordinary Loss [Include the Balance at Total Losses WRITTENOFF Balance at
No . date of loss, the date ofCommission Beginning Amount Recognized DURING YEAR End of Year

authorization to use Account 182.1 and period of of Year of Loss During Year
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] Add rows as Account
necessary to report all data . Charged Amount

(a) (b) (c) (d) (a) (f) (g)
7

8 NONE
9

10

11
12

13

14

15 TOTAL

UNRECOVERED PLANTAND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS ACCOUNT 182.2
Line Description of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Balance at Total Costs WRITTENOFF Balance at
No . Study Costs [Include in the description of costs. Beginning Amount Recognized DURING YEAR End of Year

the date of Commission authorization to use ofYear of Charges During Year
Account 182.2, and period of amortization (mo,
yr, to mo, yr)) Add rows as necessary to report
all data. Number rows in sequence beginning
with the next row number after the last now Account Amount
number used forextraordinary property losses . Charged

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)
16

17 NONE
18
19

20
21

22
23
24

25

26 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission
OTHERREGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3)

1 . Reporting below the details called for concerning other regulatory 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory 182.3 or amounts less than $250.000, whichever is less) may be
agencies (and not includable in other accounts) . grouped by classes .

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of 4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission
amortization in column (a) . Expenses" that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory

Commission Expenses .

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning DURING YEAR End of Year

of Year
Account Amount
Charged

(a) (b) (c) (d) (a) (f)
1 Missouri Safety Program Gas
2 Service Line Replacement Costs:
3
4 SLRP Order #2
5 Approved by the MPSC for plant 4,912,286 - 403 577,664 4,334,622
6 investments 711191 through 408
7 10115/93 . Amortized over 20 419
8 years beginning 10115193 .
9
10 SLRP Order #3
11 Approved by the MPSC for plant 10,579,806 - 403 1,239,876 9,339,930
12 investment effective 10/15/93 . 408
13 Amortized over 20 years beginning 419
14 March 1997 .
15
16 SLRP Order #4
17 Approved by MPSC for plant 2,652,759 - 403 306,088 2,346,671
18 investment effective March 1997 419
19
20 SLRP Order #5
21 Approved by MPSC for plant 2,236,684 3,944,204 - 6,180,888
22 investment effective June 1998
23
24 MPSC Assessment 722,892 1,170,292 928 1,254,843 638,341
25
26
27 Post Retirement Benefits-Other 38,975,313 4,327,622 926 3,142,062 40,160,873
28 than Pensions (SFAS 106),
29 Accounting for Post Employment
30 Benefits (SFAS 112) and early
31 retirement costs
32
33 Corporate Owned Life Insurance 925
34 Other( Premiums, Admin. Fees) 255,644 122,709 132,935
35
36
37
38
39

40 SUB-TOTAL- Continued on232-1 60,335.384 9,442,118 JEJIJ 6,643,242 63,134,260
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : ~~~--rIII Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company _X An Original I (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3) (Continued)
1 . Reporting below the details called for donceming other regulatory 3 . Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account

assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory 182 .2 or amounts less than 8250,000, whichever is less) may be
agencies (and not includable in other accounts) . grouped by classes .

2 . For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of 4 . Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission
amortization in column (a) . Expenses" that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory

Commission Expenses .

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No . Other Regulatory Assets Beginning DURING YEAR End of Year

of Year
Account Amount
Charged

(a) (b) (a)
-

(d) (e) (f)
t
2 Other Regulatory Assets 951,641 '1,022,436 Var . 627,799 1,346,278
3
4 Deferred Computer Software Cost
5 Amort. Periods are various 1,656,998 532,665 921 864,883 1,324,780
6
7 Deferred PURTA tax assessment 739,719 - 408 739,719 -
8
9 Deferred Regulatory Commission
10 PG Energy 2001 Rate Case - 430,165 - 430,165
11 1998 Pennsylvania Rate Case 275,321 9,445 928 273,251 11,515
12
13
14 - 0 0 -
15
16
17
18 Rate Case Accounts :
19 El Paso Rate Case 1997 1,024,139 - 928 261,482 762,657
20 Andrew Rate Case 1999 17,310 6,488 928 13,882 9,916
21 El Paso Rate Case 1999 32,939 (30,525 - 93,464
22 Rate Case Jacksboro - 283 - 283
23 Rate Case Weatherford - 20,523 - 20,523
24
25
26
27 SFAS 109 Regulatory Assets (2) - 412,128 - 412,128
28 Recoverable Transition Obligation (2) - 10,700 - 10,700
29 Develop Transportation Rates (2) - .̀38,832 - 58,832
30 Rate Re-Design Expenses (2) - 74,019 - 74,019
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 -
47 TOTAL 65,033,451 12,080 197 9,424,259 67,689 520
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000

A Resubmission_

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACCOUNT 186)

1 . Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous 2 . For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of
deferred debits . amortization in column (a),

3 . Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes .

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No . Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Account Amount End of Year

Charged
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1
2 SFAS 112 1,342,923 - - 1,342,923
3
4 Supplemental Retirement 10,285,338 5,564.236 263,625 15,585,949
5
5 LeasehoklImprovements 46,637 - 418 7,175 39,452
7
8 Deferred Costs (1,783,163) 12,220,099 421 11,375,108 (938,172)
9 -
1o Other 51 .821 693,221 Var . 604,555 140,487
11
12 Year2000 1,438,899 502,435 378,489 1,562,845
13
14 Pension 12.088 263,625 - 275,713
15
16 Vacation Accrual 1,814,331 - - 1,814,331
17
18 Servana Project - 829,422 - 829,422
19
20 Take or Pay Gas Purchase Expense 137,139 - 253 137,139 -
21 Amortize transaction costs
22 over 3 years
23
24 Broadway Lease 1,032,272 108,818 - 1,141,090
25
26 Sales Commission Payments 342,675 - 91 296,968 45,707
27 Each year amortize over 3 years
28
29 Impounded Revenue 1,046,581 535,327 - 1,581,908
30
31 C 8 LM Programs Charges (3) - 717,538 916 .9 892,012 (174,474)
32
33 Hyde Building (3) - - 87,233 (87,233)
34
35 Regulatory Asset. OPES (3) - 398,409 926 .1 111,619 286,790
36
37 Underground Tanks (3) - 72,257 107 72,257 -
38
39

40 Miscellaneous Work In Progress -

41 SUB TOTAL-Continue on 233-1 15,767,541 21,905,381 14,226,180 23,446 .748
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Name of Respondent This Report Is .. Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) bec . 31, 2000
A Resubmission_

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED C)EOITS (ACCOUNT 186)
1 . Report below the details called for conceming miscellaneous 2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of

deferred debits . amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No . Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Account Amount End of Year

Charged
(a) (b) _(c) (d) (e) (f)

42 Subtotal from 233 15,767,541 21,905.387 14,226,180 23,446,748
43
44 Unbundling Costs (3) - 263,231 232 - 263,231
45
46 Goodwill (3) - 5,553,811 265 - 5,553,811
47
48 Reg. Asset- PIPP(3) - 840,105 904 62,034 778,071
49
50 Deferred Networking Cost (3) - 53,235 874 1,765 51,470
51
52 Deferred Pension -RJF (3) - 204,980 926 5,458 199,522
53
54 Deferred FAS 109 Expense (3) - 4,662,275 VAR. - 4,662,275
55
56 Defd Revenue Ur illed (3) - 19,875,712 480 72,565 19,803,147
57
58 Reg Asset Pension (3) - 6,962,411 N/A 490,190 6,472,221
59
60 Deferred Year 2000 Expense (3) - 5,398,000 404 89,967 5,308,033
$I
62 Cash Value of Life Insurance (3) - 955,772 N/A - 955,772
63
64 Exogenous Recovery (3) - 2,603,224 480 993,900 1,609,324
65
66 Employee Vacation Accrual (3) - 792,743 232 90,794 701,949
67
68 Deferred Piping-Customer 299,577 73,781 4043 56,032 317,326
69 Premises
70
71 Deferred Merger costs 571,670 - 571,670 -
72
73 SFAS 133 - 378,410 - 378,410
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

81 Miscellaneous Work in Progress 50,656 727,395

82 SUB-TOTAL 16,689,444 70,523,077 16,660,555 71,228,705
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 and 204

1 . Report below the details called for concerning common and 2 . Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares
preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.
general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock . 3 . Give details concerning shares of any class and series of stock

authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not
yet been issued .

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of Shares Par or Stated Value Call Price at
No . Name of Stock Exchange Authorized by Charter Per Share End of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Common Stock - New York Stock Exchange 200,000,000 $ 1 .00 N/A
2
3
4 Company-obligated manditorily redeemable preferred
5 securities of subsidiary trust- New York Stock Exchange 4,000,000 $ 25.00 N/A
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 and 204) (Continued)

4 . The identification of each lass of preferred stock should show 6 . Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
noncumulative . and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
5 . State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally and purpose of pledge .

issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amount outstanding without

reduction for amounts held by respondent.) AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line
(Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No .

Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
e (h)_ 00 0)
51,982,172 $ 51,982,172 1,010,077 $ (15,894,981) 1,194,004 $ (16,091,637) 1

2
3
4

4,000,000 $ 100,000,000 --- --- --- -- 5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dee. 31, 2000
'A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITALSTOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(ACCOUNTS 202, 203, 205, 206, 207, and 212)

1 . Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to 3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under
each class and series of capital stock. which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed , and Account 205, Stock Liability for Conversion . or Account 206, Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Subscribed , showthe subscription price and the Liability for Conversion , at the end of year.
balance due on each class at the end of year. 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock , designate with an

asterisk in column (b), any amounts representing the excess of
consideration received over stated values of stocks without per value .

Line Name of Account and - Number Amount

No . Description of Item of Shares

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 202 Common Stack Subscribed None
2
3 205 Preferred Stock Subscribed None
4
5 203 Common Stock Liability for Conversion None
6
7 206 Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion None
8
9 207 Premium on Capital Stock

10 Premium on Capital Stock, $1 Par Value 51,962,172 626,250416
11
12 212 Installments Received on Capital Stock None
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40 TOTAL 51,982,172 626,250,416
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company _X An Original 1(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec, 31, 20220200

A Resubmission

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1 . Furman a supplemental statement briefly describing security 3 . Include in the idemifcabon of each class and senes of security,
financing and refinancng transactions during the year and the as apprnpnate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal dale of issuance,
accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums. expenses . and maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value,
related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization and number of shares . Give also the issuance of redemption pace and
numbers and dates . name of the princpal underwnfng firm through which the security
2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total pnnapal transact ons were consummated .

amount, par value, or stated value of each class and senes of security 4 . Mere the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded
issued. assumed, retired, a refunded and the accounting for a retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses . relating to the Uniform System of Accounts, ate the Commission authonretion for
securities . Set forth me facts of the accounting dearly with regard to the di8e~en1 accounting and stale the accounting method .
redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gain a 5 . For securities assumed, give the named thecompany for wniclm
losses relating to seal nfies retired a refunded, including the the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the
accounting for such amounts gamed in the respondent's accounts at transact ons whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of
the date of the refunding or refinancing transactions with respect to another company. If any unamortized discount. premiums. expenses,
securities previously refunded or relined . and gaira or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books,

furnish cstads at these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities dearly earmarked .

Securities Issued in 2000

In conjunction with the mergers with Valley Resources, Inc . (VI) on September 20,200D and Providence Energy Corporation (PVY) and Fall River Gas Company (FAL)

on September 28, 2000, Southern Union Company (the "Company") entered into a 364 day Term Note agreement with agroup of banks for a total of 5535,000,000 . Debt

expenses totaling SI,47I,000 as ofDecember 31, 2000 were incurred in connection with the debt issuance . These costs are being amortized at a monthly rate of $12323,000
over the term of the debt in accordance with General Instruction 17. For a 12 .5 basis point lee, Southern Union may extend this facility for an additional 364-day temt .
While this debt is short term debt. i t is classified as long him debt on the Company's financials because ofFASB requirements .

In conjunction with the merger with FAL on September 28, 2000, the Company issued approximately [,37 1,000 shares of Southern Union common stock, par value SI .00 .

No significant costs were incurred in conjunction with this issuance. No underwriting firm was used .

Securities assumed In 2000

In conjunction with the merger with PVY, VR and FAL, the Company assumed the following first mortgage bonds and senior notes of Providence Gas Company, Valley

Resources. Inc. and Fall River Gas Company.

Original Issue UnamortizedDebt Additional

Rare and due date Date Ann (rJ 17131/00 Expense Cost Incurred Md. Amor.

Provided. Gas Company First Marriage
10 .25% Series M, doe July 31, 2008 1-Aug-88 $2,182,000 35,867 44,413 867
9 .63% Series N, due May 30, 2020 I-Jun-90 EIo'c oo 'coo 78 .461 204 .864 1213
8 .46% Series 0, due Sept 30, 2022 1-Sep-92 S12,500,000 444,866 232,318 2683

8 .09% Series P . due Sept 30, 2022 I-Sap-92 S t1500,000 89,804 232,319 1234
5.62% Series Q, due Nov 30, 2003 1-Nov-93 54,800 .000 543,539 118,946 17917

7.5% Series R. due Dec 15, 2025 I-Dec-95 515,000,000 84,367 281,873 1222

6.82% Series S, due April 1, 2018 I-Apr-98 S15,0100,000 107,138 283,043 1872

6.5% Series T . due Feb 1, 2029 I-Feb-99 514,531,000 2,211 .965 234,950 7204

Valley Resources- Inc.
7.7% Senior Notes, due Sept L 2027 15-Aug-97 S6,839,OW 283 .578 -- 878

-- -- -- Bank loan re: KSOP 52,356,731

Fall River Gas Company First Mortgage
9.44%, due Feb 15. 2020 20-Feb-90 $6 .500,000 168,720 57,621 980
7.9911 due Sept 15, 2026 2Mep-96 $7 .000 .000 73,417 61 .993 435

7.24%, due Dec 15, 2027 I-Deo-97 86.000,000 56,691 53,281 337

The unamortized debt expense is the balance assumed at the acquisition date. The additional costs were incurred with respect to a consent

solicitation to amend the underlying Indentures in conjunction with the assumption of the mortgage debt .

Securities retired

In conjunction with the merger with VR, 519,775,000 of 8.00% Valley Cias Company First Mortgage bonds due 2022 (issued in 1992) were

called by VR prior to the merger and retired . A 3% premium (or $593,250) was paid to redeem these bonds and was classified in account 1890
after Southern Union merged with VR. The premium is being amortized over the remaining life of the retired debt at $2,226 per month .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Yea, Ending

X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
Southem Union Company A Resubmission

LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNTS 221, 222, 223, and 224

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long- 3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately
term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, advances on notes and advances on open accounts . Designate
223. Advances fromAssociated Companies, and 224, Other Long- demand notes as such . Include in column (a) names of associated
Term Debt. companies from which advances were received .
2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the 4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the
name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. court and date of court order under which such certificates were

issued .

Line Class and Series of Obligation and Nominal Date Date of Outstanding
No. Name ofStock Exchange of Issue Maturity (Total amount

outstanding without
reduction for

amounts held by
respondent)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Debt Held at End of Year.
2
3 9.34% First Mortgage- PG Energy (3) 8/15/1989 9/1/2019 15,000,000
4 8.375% First Mortgage- PG Energy (3) 1211/1992 12/1/2002 30.000,000
5 10.25% Providence Series M (5) 81111988 7131121108 2.182,001)
6 9.63% Providence Series N (5) 6/1/1990 5/30/2020 10,000,000
7 8.46% Providence Series O (5) 9/1/1992 9/30/2022 12,500 .000
6 8.09% Providence Series P (5) 91111992 913012022 12,500,00
9 5.62% Providence Series Q (5) 11/1/1993 11/30/2003 4,800,000
10 7.5% Providence Series R (5) 1211/1995 12115/2025 15,000,000
11 6.82% Providence Series 5 (5) 4(111998 41112018 15,000,000
12 6.5% Providence Series T (5) 2/1/1999 2/1/2029 14,531,000
13 9.44% Fall River (7) 2/20/1990 2/1512020 6.500,000
14 7.99% Fall River (7) 912011996 911512026 7,000,000
15 7.24% Fall River (7) 12/1/1997 12/15/2027 6,000,000
10
17 NE ESOP 2,356,732
18 8.25% Senior Notes 11/3/1999 11/15/2029 300,000,000
19 7.6% Senior Notes 1/31/1994 2/1/2024 364,515,000
20 AMRLease (1) 3/3111999 (2) 313112002 1,11 31
21 7.7% Valley Resources (6) 8/15/1997 9/1/2027 6.839,000
22 Term Loan 8/28/2000 8/27/2001 529,000,000
23
24 (1) Nominal date of issue-3/31197 with monthly funding through 9/30/98
25
26 (2) Date of maturity -quarterly from 3131102 through 9130/03
27
28 (3) These first mortgage bonds were originally issued by Scranton Spring Brook
29 Water Service Company and was the debt of PG Energy at the lima Southern
30 Union Company acquired them (November4, 1999) and assumed the debt.
31
32 (4) Capital lease is at LIBORplus .55 and wasfixed at 5.79% with an interest rate swap .
33
34 (5) These first mortgage bonds were originally issued by and debt of The Providence
35 Gas Company when Southern Union Company acquired them (9/28/00) and assumed
36 the debt.
37
38 Continuation of footnotes page 257

1,22

4o TOTAL 1,377,890,127
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Per $100 at
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

Rate
(In %)

INTEREST FOR YEAR

FERC FORM NO .2 (12-96)

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

LONG-TERM DEBT (ACCOUNT 221, 222

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory details for
Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect
to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal
repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and
dates .
6 . If the respondent has pledged any of its long-tam debt securities,

give particluars (details) in a footnote, including name
of the pledges and purpose of the pledge .

6) This Senor Note was issued by the debt of Valley Resources, Inc. when
Southern Union Company acquired them (9/20/00) and assumed the debt .

(7) These first Mortgage bonds were issued by and the debt of Fall River Gas
when Southern Union Company acquired them (9/28/00) and assumed the debt .

223 and 224) (Continued)

7 . If the respondent has any long-term securities that have been
nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year,
describe such securities in a footnote .
8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any

obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such
interest expense in column (f). Explain in a footnote any difference
between the total of column (f) and the total of Account 427, Interest on
Long-Temr Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated
Companies .
9. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a

regulatory commission but not yet issued .

HELD BY RESPONDENT
Reacquired
Bonds

(Account 222)
(g)

Page 257

9.34% 1,401,000
8.375% 2,512,500
10.25% 54,685
9.630% 240,750
8.460% 264,375
8.090% 252,812
5.620% 82,427
7.50% 281,250
6.82% 255,750
6.50% 236,914
7.70% 132,215
9.44% 153,400
7.99% 139,825
7.24 108,600

0 48,457
8.25% 24,681,250
7.60% 27,703,140
5.79% 1,293,957

10,549,523
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Name of Respondent This Report Is'. Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, YrJ Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNTS 181, 225, 226

1 . Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt 2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
Expense, Unamorfzed Premium on Long-Teen Debt and Unamortized 3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-
Discount on Long-Term Debt, details of expense. premium or discount term debt originally issued .
applicable to each class and series of long-tern debt . 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with

respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally
issued .

Line - Designation of Principal Amount Total Expense, AMORTIZATION
No . Long-Term Debt of Debt Issued Premium or PERIOD

Discount
Date From Date To

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 181- Unamortized Debt Expense
2 9,34% First Mortgage, due 2019 15,000,000 342,871 11/4/1999 9/1/2019
3
4 8.375% First Mortgage, due 2002 30,000,000 622,773 11/411999 12/1/2002
5
6 8.25% Senior Notes, due 2029 300,000,000 8.643,217 111411999 1111512029

6.1
7 7.6% Senior Notes, due 2024 475,000,000 5.386,788 2/111994 21112024
8
9 AMRLease 28.975,015 126,202 71111997 913012003

10
11 Revolver 225,000,000 2,100,472 913011993 613012003
12
13 Providence Series M 10.25% 10,000 .000 80,280 912812000 7131/2008
14
15 Providence Series N 9.63% 10,000,000 283,324 912812000 513012020
16
17 Providence Series 08.46% 12,500,000 677,184 912812(!00 9/3012022
18
19 Providence Series P 8.09% 12,500,000 322,123 9/28/2000 9/30/2022
20
21 Providence Series Q5.62% 16,000,000 662,485 9/28/2000 11/30/2003
22
23 Providence Series R7.5% 15,000,000 366,240 9/28/2000 11/30/2003
24
25 Providence Series 5 6.82% 15,000,000 390,181 9/2812000 4/1/2018
26
27 Providence Series T 6.5% 15,000,000 2,446,915 9/2812000 2/1/2029
28
29 Valley Resources 7.7% 7,000,000 278,754 9/20/2000 9/1/2027
30
31 Fall River9.44% 6,500,000 226,341 9/28/2000 2/15/2020
32
33 Fell River 7.99% 7,000,000 135,410 9/28/2000 12/15/2026
34
35 Fell River 7.24% 6,000,000 109,972 9/28/2000 12115/2027
36
37 Term Loan 535,000,000 1.470,798 8/28/2000 8/27/2001
38
39 9.48% Preferred Securities 100,000,000 3,918,644 5/17/1995 5/17/2025
40
41 Chase Equipment Leasing - 58,484 1/1/2000 12/1/2004

42
I 43I TOTAL ~ 1,841,475.015 r 28,849,458
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUMANDDISCOUNTON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accts. 181, 225, 226) Cont .

5. Furnish in a footnote details regarding the treatment of 6. Idenlify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed
unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with in prior years.
issues redeemed during the year . Mao, give in a footnote the date of 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to ACCW .t 428.
Me Commission's authorization of treatment other Man as specified by A,mortuaffor; of Debt Discount and Expense. or credited to Account429.
Me Uniform System of Accounts . Amortizalion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

Balanceat Oatits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Year Year End of Year No .

(fl Sa) (h) (1)

339,990 (a) 17,287 322,703
1
2
3

563,199 (b) 26,445 (a) 211,976 377.668 4
5

6,462,376 (b) 144,738 (a) 222,609 6,384,505 6
6.1

3,317,913 (a) 137,766 3,180,145 7
(b) a

77,305 (a) 20,615 56,690 9
10

198,033 (b) 518,156 (a) 152,371 563,818 11
12

(b) 44,413 (a) 2,588 77,692 13
(c) 35,867 14
(b) 204,864 (a) 3,616 279,709 15
(c) 78,461 16
(b) 232,31 (a) 7,72 669,461 17
(c) 444,86 18
(b) 232,319 (a) 3,674 318,449 19
(o) 89,804 20
(b) 118,94 (a) 53,647 608,838 21
(o) 543,539 22
(b) 281,87 (a) 3,63 362,602 23
(c) 84,367 24
(b) 283,04 (a) 5,57 384,608 25
(c) 107,138 26
(b) 234,950 (a) 21,587 2,425,328 27
(t) 2,211,965 28

- ( a) (2 "192 280,946 29
(c) 278,754 30
(b) 57,621 (a) 2,920 223,421 31
(c) 168,720 32
(b) 61,99 (a1 1,304 134,106 33
(c) 73,417 34
(b) 53,281 (a) 1,010 108.962 35
(c) 56,691 36
(d) 1.470,79 (al 490,26 980,532 37

38
3,362,755 0 (a) 132,30 3,230,450 39

40
0 (b) 58,484 0 58,484 41

42
14,321,571 8,197,831 1,490,285 21,029,117 43

(a) Amortized in 2000
(b) Additional costs
(c) Assumed in acquisition
(d) Issuance war

Sum of (a)'s= 1,490.285
Per Page 260= 656.006__

Total account 428 2,146.291
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000
A Resubmission

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (ACCOUNTS 189,257)

1 . Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and 3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain and loss, reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instruction 17
including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each class and of the Uniform System of Accounts .
series of long-term debt . If gain or loss resulted from a refunding 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue. 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than

2. In columrr(c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long- amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization ofLoss on

term debt reacquired . Reacquired Debt , or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain

on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line Designation of Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at

No . Long-Term Debt Reacquired of Debt Net Loss Beginning End of Year

Reacquired of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1 1 :19 UnamoRized Loss on Reacquired Debt (d) (695,942)

2 (p) (1,981,327)
3 9.45% Note, due 2004 1/31/1994 10,000,000 (2,677,269) (1) (2,149,252) (2) (2,060,010)
4 (See Note 1)
5 (d) (1,865,207)
6 10.0% Note, due2012 1/31/1994 25,000,000 (p) (8,408,618) (1) (8,247,599) (2) (7,905,137)
7 (See Note 1) (10,273,825)
8
9 10.5% Note, due 2017 3/2/1994 50,000,000 (d) (2,363,652) (1) (4,566,724) (2) (4,377,102)

10 (See Note 1) (p) (3,325,000)
11 (5,688,652)
12
13 11.5% Brazos Bonds, due 2000 3/15/1996 1,200,000 (d) (168,336) (1) (8,677) (2) -

14
15
16 6.92% PG Energy notes 11/4/1999 25,000,000 (d) (132,155) (1) (576,539) (2) (557,214)

17 (See Note 2) (p) (447,605)

18 (579,760)

19
20 (d) -
21 8% Mortgage Bonds, due 2002 9/20/2000 19,775,000 (p) (593,250) - (2) (586,572)

22 (See Note 3) (593,250)
23
24
25 Sum of III's= (15,548,791)

26 Sum of (2)'s= (15,486,035)
27 (62,756)
28 Addition (593,250)
29 (656,006) Difference amortized

30 (See page 259)
31 257 Unamortized pain on reacquired deht ;
32 (d) (652,662)
33 7.6% Senior Note, due 2024 (p) 3,268,535
34 (See Note 4) various 110,485,000 2,615,873 2,333,738 2,236,835

35
36
37
38 Note 1 : These issues were refunded with the issuance of 7.6% Senior Notes due February 1, 2024 .

39 Note 2: This issue was refunded with the issuance of 8.25% Senior Notes due November 15, 2029.
40 Note 3: This issue of mortgage debt was refunded with interim debt by Valley gas Companyjust prior to
41 merger with Southern Union Company on September 20, 2000 . I
42 Note 4: These issues were refunded with the issuance of 9.48% Preferred Securities due May 17, 2025.
43
44 (d) Unamortized debt expense
45, (p) Premiums paid to reacquire debt.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1 . Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the ye 2 . If the m.ilipr is a member of a group which files consolidated Federal
taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accrue tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if
show computation of such tax accruals . Include in the reconci a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names
the tax return for the year . Submit a reconciliation even thougl of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature o allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
reconciling amount . group members .

Lin DETAILS Amount
No. (a) _ b

1 Net Income for the Year Pa:" e 116 _ 14,156,444
2 Reconcifn- Items for the Year 5 _
3 _
4 Taxable Income Not Re "~orted on Books _
5 See :rr" e261-1 _ 6,361,295
6
7 -_
8 _
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10

_
See ~xc" e 261-1 _ 5,052,655

11 _
12
13 _
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15
16
17 _
18
- Deductions on Return_ Not Charged Against Book Income
20 `. See Frre 261-3 33,977,024
21 --
22 --
23
24 -_
25
26
27 Federal Tax Net Income _ 8.406,630_
28 Show Computation of Tax :
29
30 See page 261-4
31



Name of Respondent

	

This Report Is:
Southern Union Company

	

_X An Original
-

	

1-A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
(Mo, Da, Yr)'Dec. 31, 2000

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1 . Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year With

taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals and
show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation,
as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of
the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each
reconciling amount .

2 . If the utility is a member of a group which files consolidated Federal
tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if
a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return . State names
of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
group members .

FERC FORM NO . 2 (12-96) Page 261-1

Lin
No .

DETAILS Amount (5)

Taxable income not reported on books
2 Contributions in aid of construction
3 - Section 481 Adjustment

2,25
,1
8245

205,050
41 6,361,295
51
6 Deductions recorded on books not deducted for return
7 Reverse Federal Income Tax Accruals (4,816,328)
8 CityIncomeTaxes 126 .601
9 Meals & Entertainment 272,863
10 Club Dues 107,178
1.1]- Acquisition Adjustments 8,529,972
12 Lobbying Expenses 72,000
1 3 Officers Life Insurance 75,000
14 Non deductible depreciations-oil stepped up basis 25,000
15 FAS 109 amortization 331,000

-16 Compensation Excess 1 Mil 329,369
171 5,052,655
18
19
2Dr Deductions on return not charged against book income
21 Depreciation expense 23,564,560
22 Reserve far Bad Debts L:-Llgo,g0o)
23 Reserve for Gas I&D 250,000
24 Reserve for Water 18D 100,000
25 Reserve for Workers Compensation 100,000
26 Provision for Obsolete M8S 85,000
27

29

Eliminate Duplicate Depreciation
Cost of Removal Post 70 Property
Salvage Post 1980 Property

1,300,000

(100,000)
30 1998 Gas Rate Case (105,000)
31 2000 Gas Rate Case 100,000
32 Gas Deprec. Study (8,374)
33 CAP Program 62,000
34 Customer Choice Program 50,000
35 Sub-Total ( continue page 261-2) 22028,186
361



Line
No .

10

16

18
19
20

26

28
29
30

Year Ending

Dec . 31, 2000

Amount (5)
(b)

22,028,186
62,522

(100,000)
100,000
200,000

2,499
2,285
421

150,000
(15,336)
(31,776)
(24,968)
(15,000)

(100,000)
100,000
(154,716)
(75.000)
5,000

100,000
90,000
40,000

(136,068)
60,000
17,000
50,000

1,677,848
(296,908)
(917,423)
878,951
159,470
(419,755)
103,215
(32,243)
(12,376)

23,495,828

rn Union Company
of Respondent

	

This Report Is :
X An Original

I- A Resubmissi on

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1 . Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals and
show computation of such tax accruals . Include in the reconciliation,
as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of
the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the year . Indicate clearly the nature of each
reconciling amount .

DETAILS
(a)

Subtotal Page 261-1
Deferred PURTA Tax
Low Income Usage recluction Program
Pension Plans _-
Incentive Program
Trademark expenses-amortizable
Deferred revenue- Warranty Main
Severance Agreements
Post Retirements
Bare Pipe Evaluation E '_rogram
Amort . Of Flood Related
Amort . Of Flood Related Charges-Main .
Gas Plant Remediation
Early Retirement Pens ion Liability
Deferred ERP
Deferred OPEB Costs
Deferred FAS 106 Costs
Corrosion Control- Remedial Expense
Corrosion Control- Amortization
Team PA Partner Program
Perq Plan
Deferred CAP Liability
State Gas Consumer Ed . Program
Operator Qualification Program
Deferred Collective Bargaining Expenses
Amortization
Amortization of Goodwill
Reserve book amortization
Removal costs and salvage
Deferred Credits
Deferred Charges
AFUDC
Inventory Adjustment
Gaird(Loss) Sale of Assets
Subtotal (Continue Page 261-3)

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

2 . If the utility is a member of a group which files consolidated Federal
tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if
a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return . State names
of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
group members .

enance Frog

Benefit s

Charges-Oper .

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 261-2



Name of Respondent

	

This Report Is :

Southern Union Company

	

_X An Original

A Resutimmsion

Date of Report

	

Year Ending
(MO. Oa . Yr)n -

	

-

	

Dec . 37, 2000

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1 . Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals and
showcomputation of such tax accruals . Include in the reconciliation,
as Is, as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of
Metaxretumformeyear. Submitareconcifationeven though Mere
is no taxable income for Meyear. Indicate cleats Me nature of each
reconciling amount.

2. It the utility is a member of a group which files consolidated Federal
tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if
a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminated in sucha consolidated return . State names
of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
group members .

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
Page 2613

Line
No .

DETAILS
(a)

Subtotal from page 261-2

Amount (5)
(b) .

23,495,828

Insurance Claims/Medical reserve 305.468
3 Pension expense 1,158,422

Incentive compensation (18,481)
Abandonment expense 3,548.659

Reserves 516 .012
7 New England Acquisition Costs 473,233

General Acquishfon Coals 46 .648

91 SLRP 780,512

Bad debts 1,146 .142
11 Y2K Costs 1,654 .-<7
12 Injuries and damages (873,853)

Research &Expense 2 .243,571
Contingency reserve (22 .675)

15 Amortization Of Y2K Costs (126,362)
16 Change in clearing accts (604,826)
17 Amortization of debt expense 482,857

1B Director Deferrals (192,500)
19 Accrued Expenses (6,320)
201 Chad; in insurance reserves 200,000

21 Nondeductible Fees 13,400

22 Amt COLT (122,709)
23

Reverse Lease
Paymerift (91 .349)

24 Total 33,977,024
25

26
27
28

29

30

31

33

d32

35



Name of Respondent

Southem Union Company

Line
No .

10

16

18

20

26

29
30

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET

This Report Is :

XAn Original

A Resubmission

1 . Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals and
show computation of such tax accruals . Include in the reconciliation,
as far as'practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of
the tax return forthe year. Submit a reconciliation even though there
is no taxable income for the year . Indicate clearly the nature ofeach
reconciling amount

Year Ending

Dec.31,2000

Amount (5)
(b)

(8,406,630)

(8,406,630)

(8,406,630)

1,130,765

1,130,765

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

DETAILS
(a)

Regular Tax Calculation:-
Total income __
Deduction before enviroimental to
Add: Environmental tax

Total deduction
Taxable income before 'JOL
NOL canyback
Taxable income

Tax Calculation:

	

_
Regular tax @35%

	

_
Less : AMT credit

	

_
Add: Altemative minimum to
Add: Environmental tax
Total tax

2. If the utility is a member ofa group which files consolidated Federal
tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if
a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return . State names
of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
group members.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
Page 2613
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Page 262

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company -TXAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1 . Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts 3 . Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
during the year . Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited
have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to the portion of prepaid taxes
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, chargeable to current year . and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to
show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
actual amounts . 4 . List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such a manner that the
2 . Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes) .
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e) . The balancing of this

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prepaid
No. (See instruction 5) Accrued Taxes

(a) (b) (c)

1 Income Taxes
2 Federal 3,528,961
3 State 861,701
4 City 6,000
5 Taxes Other than Income
6 Payroll 332,225
7 Ad Valorem 1,597,548
8 Gross Receipts Tax 230,037
9 Franchise Payment-Local 3,774,157
10 Franchise Tax-State (158,338)
11 City Earnings
12 City Franchise 1,511,960
13 Compensating Use 90,451
14 Excess & Surplus Insurance 111,342
15 Annual Reports 1,952
16 Other 137,045
17

18 TOTAL 12,025,041

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Show utili de artment where applicable and account cha ed .

Line Electric Gas Other Utility Department Other Income and Deductions
No. (Account 408 .1, 409A) (Account 408.1,409 .1) (Account 408.1,409.1) (Account 408.2,409 .2)

(i (k I
1
2 9,430,051
3 57,000
4 -
5
6 1,429,260
7 7,872,728
8 3,722,633
9 17,039,681
10 492,460
11 -
12 37,941,173
13 267,542
14 -
15 -
16 -
17 -

18 TOTAL 78,252,528



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR Continued

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more 8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were
than one year, show the required information separately foreach tax distributed . Show both the utility department and number of account
year, identifying the year in column (a). charged. Fortaxes charged to utility plant, show the number of the
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid lax accounts in appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.

column (0 and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or
adjustments by parentheses. ccuunt, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred tax .

income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or 10 . Items under $250,000 may be grouped.
otherwise pending transmittal of such taxesto the taxing authority.

BALANCE AT ENDOF YEAR

Taxes Charged Taxes Paid Adjustments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
During Year During Year (Account 236) Included in Acct . 165) No .

(d) (e) (f) (9) (h)

9,430,051 (4,100,000) (4) (9,764,291) (905,279) 2
57,000 (103,952) (4) (547,547) 267.202 3

(9,767) (4) (3,767) 4
5

1,429,260 (8,191,044) 11,647,617 5,218,058 6
7,872,728 (7,473,395) (112,590) 1,884,291 7
3,722,633 (3,609,292) 620 343,998 8

17,039,681 (13,242,856) (53,075) 7,517,907 9
492,460 (2,270,541) 2,462,792 526,373 10

37,941,173 (23,245,697) (275,385) 15,932,051 12
267,542 (292,420) - 65,573 13

_ _ - 111,342 14
- - - 1,952 15

3,364,019 - 308,888 3,809,952 16
_ 17

81,616,547 (62,538,964) 3,667,029 34,769,653 16

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Show utili de "laliwta~i~.Laux " ".disable and account thanked.

Extraordinary Items Other Utility Opn. Income Adjustment to Ret. Earnings Other
(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 439) Line

(m) (n) (o) (p)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18



Name of Respondent

	

This Report Is :

	

Date of Report

	

Year Ending

Southern Union Company

	

I X An Original

	

I (Mo, Da, Yr)

	

IDec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

BASIS FOR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES

Payroll -

	

Distributed to same account and department as payroll on which they are based.

Compensating Use -

	

Distributed to same account and department as purchases on which they are based .

Ad Valorem -

	

Direct distribution to same account and department as taxable property on which they are based .

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 263-1

	

[Next page is 268]



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 268

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (ACCOUNT 242)

1 . Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued 2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped under
liabilities at the end ofyear. appropriate title .

Line Item Balance at End of Year
No . (a)

-
(b)

1
2
3 Unbilled cost of gas 88,755,626
4 Accrued vacation 6,537,846
5 Accrued liabilities 5,842,022
6 Pension 409,403
7 Medical benefits 1,688,470
8 Payroll and incentive accruals 1,110,317
9 Broadway building lease 1,079,353
10 FAS106accrual (1,394,374)
11 FAS 103 accrual 1,166,538
12 Miscellaneous 3,611,850
13 Supplemental retirement 5,213,254
14 Injuries and damages 977,988
15 Professional fees 286,284
16 Redeemed shares 25,141
17 Other accrued liabilities 3,650,663
18 Contributions in Aid of Construction 474,311
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45 TOTAL 119;434,6921



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 269 (Next page is 2761

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date at Report Year Ending
Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS ACCOUNT 253

1 . Remnbelovthedewilsmlledmrmncemingomerdefened 2. For any defense credits being amonized,showmeperiod ofamonization .
credits . 3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be groupedby classes.

DEBITS
Line Description of Other Balance at Credits Balance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Amount End of Year

s b E d e
1
2
3 Gas refunds payable 17,663,624 804, 481,482 17,731,643 6,040,049 5,972,030
4 Accrual foracquisition related -
5 contingencies 137,140 186 137,139 - -
6 Accrual for pension (5,351,289) 926 2,195,835 - (7,547,124)
7 FAS 106 38,698,060 131,242,926,1847 2,948.401 5,284,094 41,033,753
8 FAS 112 1,342,923 1,342,923
9 Higginsville refund 453,388 - 38,031 - 415,357
10 Supplemental retirement compensation 17,696,804 131 1,911.350 17,334 15,802,788
11 Conservation clause 381,719 131 470,000 664,676 576,395
12 Miscallanecrus 661,705 various 1,112,990 7,810,205 7,358,920
13 Third partydamages andtheft 429,361 - 290,497 562,667 701,531
14 Deferred early retirement liability . 1,794964 242.926 115,883 - 1,679,081
15 Defamed compensetion 3,183,244 - 4,081,745 - (898,501)
18 Rabbi Trust 464601 289,039 9,798,212 9,509,173
17 Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Camribution - - 1,400,000 1,400,000 -
18 Environmental 2,776,410 Var. 412,003 20,514 2,384,921
19 Investments Credit- Fall River - - 33,213 430.098 396,885
20 amortized over the life of the property
21 at 3.5%
22 Regulatory SFAS 109 Liability-ITC (FR) - - 411,712 411,712
23 Regulatory SFAS 109 Uabfty-OPES (FR) - - 885,580 885,580
24 Deferred Director's Fees-VR - 191 9,641 1,176,337 1,166,696
25 Deferred RevenueGCC/CGA - Var. 19,447,793 (289,082) (19,736,855)
26 Weatherization Program, Levy income - 480 300,000 75,000 (225,000)
27 Accrued Environmental Reserve - 108 1,961,168 7,104,497 5,143,329
28 Deferred Pension FAS 87 - - 490,190 5,058,274 4,568,084
29 Accrued FAS 109 Liability - - 4,072,119 4,072.119
30 Advanced Payments on Heating Agreements - 486 432,124 1,245,042 812,918
31 DSM Rebate Program - Var. 774,789 1,454,949 680,160
32 Other Deferred Debits - 431 6,966 547,949 540,983
33 Conservation Program - - 287,850 287.850
34 Deferred Interest - 419 13,662 104,886 91,224
35 Other - - 20539 135,473 114,934
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 - 79,868,053 56,624 .641 54 .298,455 77 .541 .866
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Page 276

Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission _

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES- OTHER (Account 283

1 . Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.

2. For Other, include
deductions .

deferrals relating to other income and

Line
No.

Account Subdivisions

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411 .1

(c) (d)

1 Account283

2 Electric - - -

3 Gas 93,845,212 3,572,303 (208,284)

4 Other (Define) - -

5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 93,845,212 3,572,303 (208,284)

6 Other (S ":eci - -

6.01 - - -

6.02 - -

7 TOTAL Account 283 Total of lines 5 thru 6.? 93,845,212 3,572,303 (208,284)

8 Classification of TOTAL

9 Federal Income Tax 83,319,590 3,024,756 (208,284)

10 State Income Tax 10,525,622 547,547 -

11 Local Income Tax - -



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Repo Year Ending

Southern Union Company _X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000
A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (ACCOUNT 283) (Continued)
3. Provide in a footnote explanations for pages 276 and 277 . 4 . Add additonal rows as necessary to report all data . When rows

Include amounts relating to insign6cant items listed under Other . are added, the additional row numbers should follow in sequence,
4 .01, 4.02, and 6 .01, 6 .02, etc . Use seperate pages as required .

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Balance at Line
to Account 410 .2 to Account 411 .2 Account No. Amount Account No. Amount End of Year No .

(a) (f) (g) (h) (9 G) (k)

t

2

64,515,727 162,141,526 3

4

64,515,727 162,141,526 5

6

6 .01

6 .02

64,515,727 162,141,526 7

E

64,515,727 151,068,357 9

11,073,169 10

11



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 278 [Next page is 3001

Name of Respondent This Report Is'. Date of Report Year Ending
Southem Union Company _X An Original (MO, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES ACCOUNT 254

1 . Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory 2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of

liabilities which are created through the ratemaking actions of amortization in column (a).
regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts). 3 . Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254

or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

DEBITS
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Account Amount Credits Balance at
No . Other Regulatory Liabilities Beginning of Year Credited End of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
1 Deferred regulatory credit from the
2 adoption of FAS 109 (SFNG) 21,656 - 21,656
3
4 Valley Resources
5 Energy Conservation Program - 80,041 80,041
6 (Loan Distribution)
7 Energy Conservation Program - 69,459 69,459
8 (To Be Distributed)
9 Transition Distribution - 10,700 10,700
10 SFAS 109 Deferred FIT - 1,802,439 1,802,439
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45 TOTAL 21,656 - - 1,962,639 1,984,2951
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission_

GAS OPERATING REVENUES

1 . Report below natural gas operating revenues foreach 3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges
prescribed account total . The amounts must be consistent with the received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in
detailed data on succeeding pages . columns (b) through (e) . Include in columns (f) and (g) revenues for
2. Revenues in columns (b) and (c) include transition costs from Accounts 480-495.

upstream pipelines .

REVENUES for Transition Costs REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRI and ACA

Line Title of Account Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
No. Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 480-484 Sales 8,201,826 4,345,112 (2,808,740) 2,439,781

2 485 Intracompan Transfers -

3 487 Forfeited Discounts -

4 488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues -

5 489 .1 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
of Others Through Gathering
Facilities 1,002,149 650,563 - -

e 489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
of Others Through Transmission
Facilities 3,313,191 1,990,704 -

7 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas
of Others Through Distribution
Facilities

8 489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others -

9 490 Sales of Prod . Ext . from Natural Gas - -

10 491 Revenues form Natural Gas Proc . by
Others -

11 492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales -

12 493 Rent from Gas Property

13 494 Interdepartmental Rents - -

14 495 Other Gas Revenues -

15 Subtotal : 12,517,166 6,986,379 (2,808,740) 2,439,781

15 496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds - -

17 TOTAL : 12,517,166 6,986.379 (2,808,740) 2,439,781
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Page: 301

Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Continued)

4 . If increases or decreases form previous year are not derived 6. Report the revenues from transportation services that
from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a are bundled with storage services as transportation service
footnote . revenue.
5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the

year, new service, and important rate increases or decreases .

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES MCF OF NATURAL GAS

Amount for
Current
Year

(f)

Amount for
Previous
Year

(g)

Amount for
Current
Year

(h)

Amount for
Previous
Year

(i)

Amounts for Amount for
Current Previous
Year Year

0) (k)

1,023,035,827 572,910,262 1,028,428,913 579,695,155 130,381,050 93,699,336

3,010,322

4,482,984

1,985,137

4,540,075

3,010,322

4,482,984

1,985,137

4,540,075

12,387,247 11,460,076 13,389,396 12,110,639 26,607,951 23,718,224

6,312,128 6,170,816 9,625,319 8,161,520 25,182,350 21,892,329

18,215,508 2,744,529 18,215,508 2,744,529 29,792,352 5,149,082

106,814 6,775 106,814 6,775

2,804 - - 2,804 -

531,565

1,068,085,199

175,959

599,993,629

531,565

1,077,793,625

175,959

609,419,789

22,284

1,068,107,483

-

599,993,629

22,'.!84

1,077,815,£109 609,419,789



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 302

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

AResubmission

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING FACILITIES ACCOUNT 489.1)

1 . Report revenues and Dth ofgas delivered through gathering 2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized

facilities by zone of receipt (i .e. state in which gas enters respondent's overruns must be reported on page 308.
system).

REVENUES for Transition Costs REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRI and ACA

Line Rate Schedule and Amount for Amount for Amountfor Amount for

No . Zone of Receipt Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Missouri 1,002,149 650,563

2 Texas - - - -

3 PG Energy - - - -

4 Fall River: - - -

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec . 31, 2000
A Resubmission_

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING FACILITIES (Continued)

3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges 4. Delivered 0th of gas must not be adjusted for discounting .
received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in
columns (b) through (e) .

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERFkTING REVENUES MCF OF NATURAL GAS

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Line
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year No .

M (g) (h) Il) 0) (k)

2,735,266 2,530,226 3,737,416 3,180,789 7,597,617 6,993,734 1

9,210,306 8,929,850 9,210,306 8,929,850 18,631,276 16,724,490 2

441,675 - 441,675 - 379,058 - 4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is'. Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION FACILITIES ACCOUNT 489.2

1 . Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by Zone of Delivery overruns must be reported an page 308 .
by Rate Schedule . Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zones . If 3 . Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges
respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate received by the pipeline plus usage charges for transportation and hub
schedule. services, less revenues reflected in columns (b) through (e).
2 . Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized

' REVENUES far Transition Costs REVENUES for
and Take-or-Pay GRI and ACA

Line Zone of Delivery, Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
No. Rate Schedule Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Missouri 3,313,191 1,990,704 -

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

	

Page 305

	

[Next page is 3171

Name of Respondent This Report Is : Date of Report Year Ending

Southern Union Company X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000

A Resubmission

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION FACILITIES Continued

4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting . 6. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services .
5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certificated report total revenues but only transportation Dth .

rate schedule must be separately reported .

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERI\TING REVENUES MCF OF NATURAL GAS

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Line
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year No .

(g) (h) (i) 0)

6,312,128 6,170,816 9,625,319 8,161,520 25,182,350 21,892,329 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
1 . Report operation ad maintenance expenses . If the amount for 2. Provide in footnotes the source of the index used to determine

previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in the price for gas supplied by shippers as reflected on line 74 .
footnote .

Line
No .

Account

(a)

Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year

(b) (c)

1

2

3

1 . PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Manufactured Gas Production

Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) 70,781 _

4

5

6

B. Natural Gas Production

B1 . Natural Gas Production and Gathering

Operation

7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering

8 751 Production Maps and Records

9 752 Gas Well Expenses

10 753 Field Lines Expenses

11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses

12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

14 757 Purification Expenses

15 758 Gas Well Royalties

16 759 Other Expenses 209,862 -

17 760 Rents 4,911 _

18 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 7 thru 17) 214,773 _

19

20

Maintenance

761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 4,721 _

21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 1,594
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 11,976 -

23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines

24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment

25 766 Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

27 768 Maintenance of Ddllin and Cleaning Equipment

28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment

2229 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 20 th ru 28) 18,291-

30 I

_
TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29) 233,064 -
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Continued

Line
No .

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amountror
Previous Year

(c)

31

32

33

B2. Products Extraction

O,eration

770 04 zreVr sKir "~ervision and En i-,frrT33inb

34 771 Operation Labor

35 772 Gas Shrinka~"a

36 773 Fuel

37 774 Power

38 775 Materials

39 776 Operation Su "p1)Y*frrt" .senses

40 777 Gas Processed b Others

41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted

42 779 Marketing Expenses

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale

44 781 Variation in Products Inventory

45 (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used b the Utility - Credit

46 783 Rents

47 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 33 thru 46) -

48

49

Maintenance

784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Im krovements

51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refinin_ uipment

52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines

53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equi,-ment

54 789 Maintenance of Comp - " F3" " f "ment

55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulafi%a,,upment

56 791 Maintenance of Other E: " ' .:ment

57 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56)

58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57) - -
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Continued
Line
No .

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)
59

60

C. Exploration and Development

Operation

61 795 Delay Rentals

62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling

63 797 Abandoned Leases

64 798 Other Exploration

65 TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 61 thru 64) _

66

67

68

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

Operation

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

69 800.1 Natural GasWell Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers

70 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

71 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases

72 803 Natural GasTransmission Line Purchases

73 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 376,725,496 96,735,367

74 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases (14,356,990)

75 805 Other Gas Purchases 313,419,800 227,789,947

76 (Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments 1,714,036 (77,410)

77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76) 677,502,342 324,447,904

78 806 Exchange Gas

79

80

Purchased Gas Expenses

807.1 Well Expense - Purchased Gas

81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses

84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 958,269 124,172

85 I TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 80 thru 84) I 958,269 124,172
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Continued

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit 42,125,057 6,003,925

87 (Less) 808 .2 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit _ (36,896,853) (743,109)

88 809.1 Withdrawals of Li,~uefied Natural Gas for Processing - Debit 1,635,739 -

89 (Less) 809 .2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - ---redit (1,867,872) -

90

91

Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit

810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit -

92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit -

93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit - (653,768) (92,476)

94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93) (653,768) (92,476)

95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses (16,157,738) -

96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94,95) 666,645,176 329,740,416

97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 666,949,021 329,740,416

98

99

100

2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES

A. Underground Storage Expense

Operation

101 814 Operation Sutervision and Engineering

102 815 Maps and Records

103 816 Wells Expenses

104 817 Lines Expenses

105 818 Compressor Station Expenses

106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

107 820 Measuring and Regulatin!5 Station Expenses

108 821 Purification Expenses

109 822 Exploration and Development

110 823 Gas Losses

111 824 Other Expenses

112 825 Storage Well Royalties

113 826 Rents

114 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 101 thru 113)
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Continued

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

115

116

Maintenance

830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells

119 833 Maintenance of Lines 764 368

120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

124 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 116 thru 123) 764 368

125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124) 764 368

126

127

128

S. Other Storage Expenses

Operation

840 Operation Supervision and Engineering -

129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 174,723 -

130 842 Rents 2,105 5,282

131 842.1 Fuel 1,366 -

132 842.2 Power 7,757 -

133 842.3 Gas Losses 107

134 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133) 186,058 5,282

135

136

Maintenance

843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

138 843 .3 Maintenance of Gas Holders

139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment

141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment

142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 54,727 -

145

146I

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 136 thru 144)

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of lines 134 and 145)

54,7271

240,785

-

5,282
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Continued

Line
No .

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 0-oration

149 844.1 O "caalirtaa5z "b - "iLarrun' %ineedng

150 844.2 LNG Processin .̂ Terminal Labor and Expenses

151 844.3 LiAuefaction Processin+ :f rtrur~enses

152 844.4 Lijuefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

153 844.5 Measudn:. and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154 844.6 Com,aressor Station Labor and Expenses

155 844.7 Communication System Exi~enses

156 844.8 System Control and Load Dis;.rit+Gnr

157 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurra " e Charges

161 (Loss) 845.5 WharfageRecei :ts-Credit

162 845.6 Processin!+ ' : i¢-ftt rt li4 odzed Gas b Others

163 846.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Ex " , enses

165 TOTALOperation (Total of lines 149 thru 164) - -

166

167

Maintenance

847.1 Maintenance Su.;ervision and EnywaaAL

168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Imtrovements

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Re :. ulating Equipment 4,721 -

172 847.6 Maintenance of Comaressor Station Equipment

173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174 847.8 Maintenance of Other E!. dament 10,880 -

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 167 thru 174) 15,601 -

176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and Ire)

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176) - -
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line
No .

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

tb)

Amount for
Previous Year

(o)
178

179

180

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

Operation

850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 33,755 5,805

181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching 76,293 1,128

182 852 Communication System Expenses 21,298

183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

186 856 Mains Expenses 55,488 22,588

187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 110,855 65,737

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas b Others

189 859 Other Expenses 17,722 9,733

190 860 Rents

191 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 190) 315,411 104,991

192

193

Maintenance

861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 123 1,711

194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 84

195 863 Maintenance of Mains 15,773 17,072

196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 1,470 6,740

198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment - 483

199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment - 526

200 TOTAL Maintenance Total of lines 193 thru 199) 17,366 26,616

201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) 332,777 131,607

202

203

204

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Operation

870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 5,632,433 3,086,033

205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 1,088,939 268,588

206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 1,982 160

207 I 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 6,731 212 -
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Name of Respondent

Southern Union Company

This Report Is :

X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year Ending

Dec. 31, 2000

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No .

Account

(a)

Amount for
Current Year

(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 6,731,670 4,804,472

209 875 Measuring and Re " rir=iita; ensas- General 1,331,212 988,907

210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Exi~Fenses- Industrial 23,096 31,911

211 877 Measuring and Re :.,,ulating Station Expenses - City Gas Check Station 188,477 37,742

212 878 Meter and House Re_- ulator Expenses 8,673,386 7,205,278

213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 5,272,333 4,291,151

214 880 Other Expenses 4,987,503 4,917,356

215 881 Rents 221,113 180,190

216 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 34,152,144 25,811,788

217 Maintenance

218 885 Maintenance Su?caeir,-io-irriii"YA. .,ineering 1,436,625 1,034,057

219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Im .rovements 494,935 299,721

220 887 Maintenance of Mains 11,041,618 8,364,830

221 888 Maintenance of Com "~t=~-i--i"~i6irtirr.F3. ' "ment 208 357

222 889 Maintenance ofMeasurin.-anY9a!ti¬tirr. Station Equipment -General 1,241,640 622,049

223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equi .ment - Industrial 761,996 586,966

224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. StationE;':.-City Gate Check Station 140,482 45,833

225 892 Maintenance of Services 1,942,531 1,487,937

226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 1,482,096 787,096

227 894 Maintenance of Other E . '":ment 794,856 1,027,881

228 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 2181hru 227) 19,336,987 14,256,727

229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 2228) 53,489,131 40,068,515

230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

231

232

Operation

901 Su~:ervision 1,486,190 1,036,794

233 902 Meter Reading Ex"enses 3,797,883 2,451,718

1 2341

-

903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 18,482,800 13,741,234


